

Guide to the Sam DeVincent Collection of Illustrated American Sheet Music, Series 6: Moving Pictures and Movie Stars

NMAH.AC.0300.S06 NMAH Staff

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012
Suite 1100, MRC 601
Washington, D.C. 20013-7012
archivescenter@si.edu
https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	1
Administrative Information	1
Scope and Contents	2
Arrangement	3
Container Listing	5
Subseries 6.1: Academy Award Songs	5
Subseries 6.2: Child Stars	8
Subseries 6.3: Dance Folios, 1929-1942	13
Subseries 6.4: Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies	13
Subseries 6.5: Female Stars	17
Subseries 6.6: Male Stars	41
Subseries 6.7: Movie Music	64
Subseries 6.8: Silent Films	81
Subseries 6.9: Songs About the Movies	88
Ephemera	92
Duplicates	93

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Sam DeVincent Collection of Illustrated American Sheet Music, Series

6: Moving Pictures and Movie Stars

Date: 1911-1986

Identifier: NMAH.AC.0300.S06

Creator: DeVincent, Sam, 1918-1997

Extent: 42 Flat boxes

Language: English .

Summary: Sam DeVincent loved music and art and began collecting sheet music

with lithographs at an early age. Series 6: Moving Pictures and Movie Stars forms part of the DeVincent collection. An overview to the entire DeVincent collection is available here: Sam DeVincent Collection of

Illustrated American Sheet Music .

Digital Image(s): Moving Pictures and Movie Stars

Content:

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

This collection was purchased by the Smithsonian Institution in 1988 from Sam and Nancy Lee DeVincent.

Materials in Other Organizations

Sam DeVincent Collection of American Sheet Music , Lilly Library, Indiana University, Bloomington, Indiana

This collection contains duplicates of materials in the Smithsonian collection, as well as materials acquired by Mr. DeVincent after the donation to the Smithsonian. The phonograph records described above were transferred to the University of Missouri at Kansas City.

Materials in the Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Donald J. Stubblebine Collection of Musical Theater and Motion Picture Sheet Music and Reference Material, 1843-2010 (AC1211)

Forms Part Of

Series 6: Moving Pictures and Movie Stars forms part of the Sam DeVincent Collection of Illustrated American Sheet Music .

An ongoing, updated list of DeVincent topical series is available via the Smithsonian finding aid portal .

Preferred Citation

The Sam DeVincent Collection of Illustrated American Sheet Music, Archives Center, National Museum of American History, Smithsonian Institution

Restrictions

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Scope and Contents

Subseries 1: Academy Award Songs, contains the song sheets of academy award winning movies from 1934 1986. The songs are listed chronologically and the movie and movie stars are listed in the container list. This subseries also contains four academy award winning movie scores, a grammy award winning instrumental theme, a Cannes Film Festival winner, and the song composed for the 50th anniversary of the Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences. Professional music sheets, which are intended for use by professional singers only and do not have illustrated covers, are in the last folder.

Subseries 2: Child Stars, begins with a folder on minor child actors and then lists the major stars alphabetically. Many of the minor stars are from the silent film era and the song sheets are not associated with their movies. Instead the actor's image appeared on the cover to help promote the song. In those cases the song title and publishing year are listed. If the song is in a movie with the child star, the movie title and year are listed. The material for the major stars is organized by movies, recorded songs, professional music sheets, and song folios for each of the stars. The list states when a song is reissued in a movie that does not feature the original child actor. The last folder contains nonspecific song folios of child star music.

Subseries 3: Dance Folios, contains publications of movie music composed for paino with banjo, ukulele, and guitar accompaniment. The music is selected from various movies and the stars' images are included in some of the folios. The words to the songs are not always provided. The folios are organized alphabetically by publishing company and the copyright year (if printed) and the folio title are listed. There are several editions of Robbins M.G.M. Hollywood Dance Folios without publishing dates that are arranged by volume number.

Subseries 4: Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies, includes song sheets from Walt Disney movies, cartoons, and series as well as material from movies not produced by Disney. Mickey Mouse songs and songs written about or for Mickey have separate folders. Movies released by Paramont Pictures are grouped together and this sub subseries includes all Popeye songs because Paramont made the recent movie Popeye starring Robin Williams. Cartoon movies produced by other companies are classified together, and Li'l Abner and Little Orphan Annie fall in this category. The unillustrated professional music sheets and song folios for Disney music are held in the last two folders.

Subseries 5: Female Stars, is arranged alphabetically by star. Sam DeVincent created separate files for certain stars, and subseries five and six organize those folders. The song sheets for each star are ordered chronologically by the year of the movie. When the star's image appears on the covers of songs not played during a movie, the year and song title are listed. This occurs most often with the silent film stars. Many actresses are not found in this series because the material of the collection focuses more on their early recorded or Vaudville songs. Examples are Doris Day, Frances Langford, Billie Burke, and Evelyn Nesbit. The material will be included in the upcoming series on performers. The division of male/female acting teams is also based on the focus of the material. The Gracie Allen and George Burns song sheets are from their movies together so they are placed as a team in this subseries. The movies Joan Blondell and Jeanette MacDonald featured in without Dick Powell and Nelson Eddy are in this subseries, but the movies of the couples are contained in subseries 6.6. Since there are few song sheets from Janet Gaynor's movies without

Charles Farrell, all of the material on Janet Gaynor is in subseries 6.6. Other references can be useful for finding movies a star appeared in, but the song sheets are in the costar's folder. There are very few professional copies in this subseries, so they incorporated with the popular song sheets. The content list only mentions professional copies if there are no popular song sheets for the movie. A single song folio also does not have its own folder.

Subseries 6: Male Stars, has the same arrangement and conditions as subseries 5. Unfortunately this subseries does not include the material for Fred Astaire, Bing Crosby, Eddie Cantor, Eddie Fisher, Russ Columbo, Frank Sinatra, and Rudy Vallee. The sheet music in these files are of the star's recorded songs more than the songs performed in movies, therefore the entire collection has been reserved for the upcoming series on performers. Be sure to note these and other references.

Subseries 7: Movie Music, is the series for all song sheets that did not fit in any other category. The movies are listed in alphabetical order and the publication date on the song sheet is listed to the right. If that date does not correspond to when the movie came out, no year is given. The songs actually played during a silent film are contained in this subseries. The songs which used silent films to promote themselves are in the next subseries, Silent Films. The professional copies are also alphabetically arranged by movie, and the song folios are alphabetically ordered by folio title.

Subseries 8: Silent Films, holds the cue sheets for six movies which are listed in alphabetical order. Most of the song sheets, however, were not performed during the movie. These songs are dedicated to directors of movies, the movies themselves, or the stars. Often the song sheets were then sold in the lobby of a theater at the end of the show. There are three main sections to this subseries; promotion by director, promotion by movie, and promotion by star. Some songs are "inspired by" a movie and some covers only have stars in poses without any dedication. These song sheets show the rising popularity of moving pictures and movie stars. Albums of generic piano and organ music for common scenes in movies are in the last folder.

Subseries 9: Songs About the Movies, is mostly song sheets of nonmovie music. The songs are given in alphabetical order and the song's publication date is to the song title's left. The songs about Hollywood are separated from songs just about the movies. The professional copies and one song folio are in the last two folders. Many of the songs were written when movies first came out and reveal the country's mixed views about the movie industry.

Ephemera File, contains the most material for subseries five and six on female and male stars. For each there are several magazines and newspaper articles on individual stars. There are six books and some publicity items. For example, there are several Jerry Lewis Fund mailings. Subseries two and four, Child Stars and Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies, have fewer magazines and articles, but more promotional material.

Duplicates, are from all the subseries, but once again the most are from subseries five and six. The total number of duplicate copies is 2,840.

Note: The year's of movies were found in Ephraim Katz's The Film Encyclopedia (New York, Thomas Y. Crowell, Publishers, 1979).

Arrangement

Arranged in 11 subseries.

- 6.1: Academy Award Songs
- 6.2: Child Stars
- 6.3: Dance Folios
- 6.4: Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies
- 6.5: Female Stars
- 6.6: Male Stars
- 6.7: Movie Music
- 6.8: Silent Films

- 6.9: Songs About the Movies 6.10: Ephemera
- 6.11: Duplicates

Container Listing

Subseries 6.1: Academy Award Songs

Box 1, Folder A	"The Continental," The Gay Divorcee, Fred Astaire & Ginger Rogers, 1934
Box 1, Folder A	"Lullaby Of Broadway," Gold Diggers of 1935, Dick Powell & Gloria Stuart, 1935
Box 1, Folder A	"The Way You Look To Night," Swing Time, Fred Astaire & Ginger Rogers, 1936
Box 1, Folder A	"Sweet Leilani," Waikiki Wedding, Bing Crosby, 1937
Box 1, Folder A	"Thanks For The Memory," Big Broadcast of 1938, W.C. Fields & Martha Raye, 1938
Box 1, Folder A	"Over The Rainbow," The Wizard Of Oz, Judy Garland, 1939
Box 1, Folder A	"When You Wish Upon A Star," Pinochio, 1940
Box 1, Folder A	"The Last Time I Saw Paris," The Last Time I Saw Paris, Elizabeth Taylor & Van Johnson, 1941
Box 1, Folder A	"White Christmas," Holiday Inn, Bing Crosby & Fred Astaire, 1942
Box 1, Folder A	"You'll Never Know," Hello, Frisco, Hello, Alice Faye & John Payne, 1943
Box 1, Folder A	"Swinging On A Star," Going My Way, Bing Crosby, 1944
Box 1, Folder A	"It Might As Well Be Spring," State Fair, Charles Winninger & Fay Bainter, 1945
Box 1, Folder A	"On The Atchison, Topeka And The Santa Fe," The Harvey Girls, Judy Garland, 1946
Box 1, Folder B	"Zip-A-Dee-Doo-Dah," Song of the South, 1947
Box 1, Folder B	"Buttons And Bows," The Paleface, Bob Hope & Jane Russel, 1948
Box 1, Folder B	"Baby, It's Cold Outside," Neptune's Daughter, Esther Williams & Red Skelton, 1949
Box 1, Folder B	"Mona Lisa," Captain Carey, U.S.A., Alan Ladd & Wanda Hendrix, 1950
Box 1, Folder B	"In The Cool, Cool, Cool, Of The Evening," Here Comes The Groom, Bing Crosby & Jane Wyman, 1951

Box 1, Folder B	"High Noon (Do Not Forsake Me)," High Noon, Gary Cooper & Grace Kelly, 1952
Box 1, Folder B	"Secret Love," Calamity Jane, Doris Day & Howard Keel, 1953
Box 1, Folder B	"Three Coins In The Fountain," , Three Coins In The Fountain, Clifton Webb & Dorothy McQuire, 1954
Box 1, Folder B	"Love Is A Many Spendored Thing,", Love is a Many Spendored Thing, William Holden & Jennifer Jones, 1955
Box 1, Folder B	"Whatever Will Be, Will Be (Que Sera, Sera)," , The Man Who Knew Too Much, James Stewart & Doris Day, 1956
Box 1, Folder B	"All The Way," The Joker is Wild, Frank Sinatra, 1957
Box 1, Folder B	"Gigi," Gigi, Audrey Hepburn & Maurice Chavalier, 1958
Box 1, Folder B	"High Hopes," A Hole in the Head, Frank Sinatra, 1959
Box 1, Folder B	"Never On Sunday," Never On Sunday, Melina Mercouri, 1960
Box 1, Folder C	"Moon River," Breakfast At Tiffany's, Audrey Hepburn, 1961
Box 1, Folder C	"Days Of Wine And Roses," Days of Wine and Roses, Jack Lemmon & Lee Remick, 1962
Box 1, Folder C	"Call Me Irresponsible," Papa's Delicate Condition, Jackie Gleason, 1963
Box 1, Folder C	"Chim Chim Cher Ee," Mary Poppins, Julie Andrews & Dick Van Dyke, 1964
Box 1, Folder C	"The Shadow Of Your Smile," The Sandpiper, Elizabeth Taylor & Richard Burton, 1965
Box 1, Folder C	"Born Free," Born Free, Virginia McKenna & Bill Travers, 1966
Box 1, Folder C	"Talk To The Animals," Doctor Dolittle, Rex Harrison, 1967
Box 1, Folder C	"The Windmills Of Your Mind," , The Thomas Crown Affair, Steve McQueen & Faye Dunaway, 1968
Box 1, Folder C	"Raindrops Keep Fallin' On My Head," Butch Cassidy and the Sundance Kid, Paul Newman & Robert Redford, 1969
Box 1, Folder C	"For All We Know," Lovers and Other Strangers, Gig Young & Anne Jackson, 1970
Box 1, Folder C	"Theme From Shaft," Shaft, Richard Roundtree, 1971

Box 1, Folder C	"The Morning After," The Poseidon Adventure, Gene Hackman, 1972
Box 1, Folder C	"The Way We Were," The Way We Were, Robert Redford & Barbara Streisand, 1973
Box 1, Folder C	"We May Never Love Like This Again," , The Towering Inferno, Paul Newman & Steve McQeen, 1974
Box 1, Folder C	"I'm Easy," Nashville, Geraldine Chaplin & David Arkin, 1975
Box 1, Folder C	"Evergreen," A Star is Born, Barbara Streisand & Kris Kristofferson, 1976
Box 1, Folder C	"You Light Up My Life," You Light Up My Life, Didi Conn & Joe Silver, 1977
Box 1, Folder C	"Last Dance," Thank God It's Friday, Valerie Landsburg & Terri Nunn, 1978
Box 1, Folder C	"It Goes Like It Goes," Norma Rae, Sally Field & Ron Leibman, 1979
Box 1, Folder C	"Fame," Fame, Irene Cara & Lee Curreri, 1980
Box 1, Folder C	"Arthur's Theme (Best That You Can Do)," Arthur, Dudley Moore & Jane Curtis, 1981
Box 1, Folder C	"Up Where You Belong," An Officer and a Gentleman, Richard Gere, 1982
Box 1, Folder C	"Flashdance What A Feeling," Flashdance, Jennifer Beals & Michael Nouri, 1983
Box 1, Folder C	"I Just Called To Say I Love You," The Woman in Red, Gene Wilder, 1984
Box 1, Folder C	"Say You, Say Me," White Nights, Mikhail Baryshnikov & Gregory Hines, 1985
Box 1, Folder C	"Take My Breath Away," Top Gun, Tom Cruise & Kelly McGillis, 1986
	Academy Award Scores
Box 1, Folder D	"Supercalifragilisticex-pialidocious," Mary Poppins, Julie Andrews & Dick Van Dyke, 1964
Box 1, Folder D	"Somewhere, My Love," Doctor Zhivago, Geraldine Chaplin & Julie Christie, 1965
Box 1, Folder D	"Snow Frolic (For Me Alone)," Love Story, Ryan O'Neal & Ali McGraw, 1970
Box 1, Folder D	"Chariots Of Fire," Chariots of Fire, stars not known, 1981

Grammy Award Instrumental Theme

Return to Table of Contents

Box 1, Folder E	"More," Mondo Cane, stars not known, 1962		
	Other Songs		
Box 1, Folder F	"I Will Wait For You" (Winner of the Grand Prize, Cannes Film Festival), The Umbrellas of Cherbourg Catherine DeNeuve & Nino Castelnuovo, 1964		
Box 1, Folder F	"Come Light The Candles" (Theme of the 50th Anniversary of the Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences), 1978		
Box 1, Folder G	Professional/Artist Copies Notes: Includes two editions of "Thanks For The Memory", and one copy of the songs "The Last Time I Saw Paris," "Swinging On A Star," and "High Noon (Do Not Forsake Me)."		

Subseries 6.2: Child Stars

Box 2, Folder A	Ben Alexander, Boy O' Mine, 1918		
Box 2, Folder A	Baby Jacqueline , "Blue Diamond", 1920		
Box 2, Folder A	Baby Peggy , "That's My Baby", 1923		
Box 2, Folder A	Baby Peggy , The Darling of New York, 1923		
Box 2, Folder A	Wesley Barry, School-Days, 1917		
Box 2, Folder A	Wesley Barry, Dinty, 1920		
Box 2, Folder A	Geraldine & Anne Beaumont, Broadway Melody, 1929		
Box 2, Folder A	Bobby Breen, Let's Sing Again, 1936		
Box 2, Folder A	Bobby Breen, Rainbow on the River, 1936		
Box 2, Folder A	Bobby Breen, Make A Wish, 1937		
Box 2, Folder A	Joe Butterworth, The Good Bad Boy, 1924		
Box 2, Folder A	Hope Harding Davis, "Soldiers Of Fortune", 1920		
Box 2, Folder A	Little Peggy Eames, "Somebody Else May Be Telling Her Something", 1928		
Box 2, Folder A	Madge Evans, "Bring Back My Daddy To Me", 1917		
Box 2, Folder A	The "Dead End" Kids, Angels with Dirty Faces, 1938		

Box 2, Folder A	Betty Field, Seventeen, 1939
Box 2, Folder A	Gloria Joy, "You Mean That And More To Me", 1919
Box 2, Folder A	"Lady Bountiful Minstrels", "Please Mr. Blacksmith Listen", 1918
Box 2, Folder A	Jane Lee, "Let Us Say A Prayer For Daddy", 1917
Box 2, Folder A	The Little Red Headed Freckle Faced Movie Star, "Because I Love But You", 1927
Box 2, Folder A	Patty McCormack, Kathy O', 1958
Box 2, Folder A	The Midget Cast, The Terror of Tiny Town, 1938
Box 2, Folder A	"Our Gang", Your Own Backyard, 1918
Box 2, Folder A	Ginger Prince, The Lawton Story, 1949
Box 2, Folder A	Virginia Valli, The Storm, 1922
Box 2, Folder A	Jane Withers, Paddy O'Day, 1936
	Jackie Coogan
Box 2, Folder B	"Peck's Bad Boy", 1911
Box 2, Folder B	"Jackie", My Boy, Oliver Twist, 1912
Box 2, Folder B	Circus Days, 1913
Box 2, Folder B	"Jackie Coogan", The Passing Show of 1923 (not with Coogan), 1923
	Deanna Durbin
Box 2, Folder C	Three Smart Girls, 1936
Box 2, Folder C	Mad About Music, That Certain Age, 1938
Box 2, Folder C	First Love, 1939
Box 2, Folder C	Spring Parade, 1940
Box 2, Folder C Box 2, Folder C	Spring Parade, 1940 It Started With Eve, 1941

Box 2, Folder C	I'll Be Yours, 1947	
Box 2, Folder C	"A Heart That's Free" (Not featured in a movie), 1936	
Box 2, Folder D	Song Folios 7 Items	
	Judy Garland	
Box 2, Folder E	Broadway Melody of 1938, 1937	
Box 2, Folder E	Everybody Sing, 1938	
Box 2, Folder E	Little Nellie Kelly, 1940	
Box 2, Folder E	For Me and My Gal, 1942	
Box 2, Folder E	Presenting Lily Mars, Thousands Cheer, 1943	
Box 2, Folder E	Meet Me in St. Louis, 1944	
Box 2, Folder E	The Harvey Girls, 1946	
Box 2, Folder E	The Pirate, 1948	
Box 2, Folder E	In the Good Old Summer Time, 1949	
Box 2, Folder E	Summer Stock, 1950	
Box 2, Folder E	A Star is Born, 1954	
Box 2, Folder E	Gay Purr-ee (voice only), 1962	
Box 3, Folder F	Movies with Mickey Rooney	
Box 3, Folder F	Love Finds Andy Hardy, 1938	
Box 3, Folder F	Babes in Arms, 1939	
Box 3, Folder F	Andy Hardy Meets Debutante, Strike Up the Band, 1940	
Box 3, Folder F	Babes on Broadway, Girl Crazy, 1943	
Box 3, Folder F	Words and Music, 1948	
Box 3, Folder G	The Wizard of Oz [sheet music], 1939 1 Item (Ink on paper.) Lyricist: Harburg, E.Y.	

Page 10 of 94

Arlen, Harold

Composer:

Publisher:	Leo Feist inc.
i ubilolici.	LCO I CIST IIIC.

Notes: AC0300-000015.tif (AC Scan No.: cover)

Cover illustration: the faces of five of the main characters of the movie "The Wizard of Oz" and cartoon variations of the characters on the sides with descriptive text in the middle.

Printed in orange and blue.

Topic: Musical films

Genre/Form:

Motion pictures -- 1930-1940 Sheet music -- 1930-1940

Box 3, Folder G	That's Entertainment (not with Garland), 1967
Box 3, Folder H	Recorded Songs
Box 3, Folder H	"The Last Time I Saw Paris", 1940
Box 3, Folder H	"Yah-Ta-Ta, Yah-Ta-Ta", 1945
Box 3, Folder H	"Rock-A-Bye Your Baby With A Dixie Melody", 1946
Box 3, Folder H	"The Red Balloon", 1959
Box 3, Folder I	Professional Copies
Box 3, Folder J	Song Folios 9 Items
	Donald O'Connor
Box 3, Folder K	Sing You Sinners, 1938
Box 3, Folder K	Mister Big, When Johnny Comes Marching Home, 1943
Box 3, Folder K	Are You With It?, 1948
Box 3, Folder K	Frances, 1950
Box 3, Folder K	Singin' in the Rain, 1952
Box 3, Folder K	I Love Melvin, 1953
Box 3, Folder K	The Buster Keaton Story, 1957
Box 3, Folder K	"I Waited Too Long" (composed with Sidney Miller), 1952
Box 3, Folder K	"Here Comes Donald" (dito), 1954
Box 3, Folder L	Professional Copies

Mickey Rooney

Box 4, Folder M	The Strip, 1951
Box 4, Folder M	The Twinkle in God's Eye, 1955
Box 4, Folder M	Andy Hardy Comes Home, 1958
Box 4, Folder M	Peter Dragon (Walt Disney Production), 1976
Box 4, Folder N	Professional Copies
Box 4, Folder O	Song Folios 3 Items
	Shirley Temple
Box 4, Folder P	Baby Take A Bow, Bright Eyes, 1934
Box 4, Folder P	Little Miss Marker, Stand Up and Cheer, 1934
Box 4, Folder P	Curly Top, The Little Colonel, 1935
Box 4, Folder P	The Littlest Rebel, Our Little Girl, 1935
Box 4, Folder Q	Captain January, Dimples, 1936
Box 4, Folder Q	The Poor Little Girl, Stowaway, 1936
Box 4, Folder Q	Heidi, 1937
Box 4, Folder Q	Just Around the Corner, Little Miss Broadway, 1938
Box 4, Folder Q	Rebecca of Sunnybrook Farm, 1938
Box 4, Folder Q	The Blue Bird, 1940
Box 4, Folder Q	Since You Went Away, 1944
Box 4, Folder Q	The Bachelor and the Bobby-Soxer, 1947
Box 4, Folder Q	"Curly Top's Birthday", 1937
Box 4, Folder Q	You're My Everything (not with Temple), 1949
Box 4, Folder R	Professional Copies
Box 4, Folder S	Song Folios

	5 Items	
Box 4, Folder T	Song Folios 3 Items	
		Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.3: Dance Folios, 1929-1942

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 3: Dance Folios,1929-1942: contains publications of movie music composed for piano with banjo, ukulele, and guitar accompaniment. The music is selected from various movies and the stars' images are included in some of the folios. The words to the songs are not always provided. The folios are organized alphabetically by publishing company and the copyright year (if printed) and the folio title are listed. There are several editions of Robbins M.G.M. Hollywood Dance Folios without publishing dates that are arranged by volume number.

Box 5, Folder A	Feist, Song Folio With Guitar Chords, 1942
Box 5, Folder A	Remick's Star Dance Folio, No. 34, 1933
Box 5, Folder B	Robbins, M.G.M. Hollywood Dance Folio; Vols. 1 3, 6, 1933
Box 5, Folder C	Robbins, M.G.M. Hollywood Dance Folio; Vols. 7 8, 10 11, 1933
Box 5, Folder D	Robbins, M.G.M. Hollywood Dance Folio; Vols. 12 13, 16 17, 1933
Box 6, Folder E	Robbins, Song Folio With Guitar Chords; Vols. 1, 3 4, 1933
Box 6, Folder E	The Witmark, Theme Song Dance Folio, No. 1, 1929
	Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.4: Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies

Box 6, Folder A	Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs, 1938
Box 6, Folder B	Pinocchio, 1940 Notes: See also 6.1 A.
Box 6, Folder B	Dumbo, 1941
Box 6, Folder B	Bambi, Der Fuhrer's Face, 1942
Box 6, Folder B	Saludos Amigos, 1943
Box 6, Folder B	The Three Caballeros, 1945
Box 6, Folder B	Make Mine Music, Song of the South, 1946 Notes: See also 6.1 B.

Box 6, Folder C	Fun and Fancy Free, 1947
Box 6, Folder C	Melody Time, So Dear To My Heart, Trick or Treat, 1948
Box 6, Folder C	Ichabob and Mr. Toad, 1949
Box 6, Folder C	Beaver Valley, Cinderella, 1950
Box 6, Folder C	Alice in Wonderland, 1951
Box 6, Folder C	Adventures in Music, The Sword and the Rose, Peter Pan, 1953
Box 6, Folder C	"Davy Crockett at Alamo", 1954
Box 6, Folder C	The Lady and the Tramp, 1955
Box 6, Folder C	Westward Ho the Wagons!, 1956
Box 6, Folder C	Johnny Tremain, 1957
Box 6, Folder C	Sleeping Beauty, "Swamp Fox", 1959
Box 6, Folder C	The Parent Trap, 1961
Box 6, Folder C	Mary Poppins, 1964
Box 6, Folder C	Pete's Dragon, The Rescuers, 1976
Box 6, Folder D	Recorded Songs
Box 6, Folder D	"Honest John", 1939
Box 6, Folder D	"The Victory March", 1942
Box 6, Folder D	"Just The Way You Are", 1950
Box 6, Folder D	"My Destiny", 1950
Box 6, Folder D	"Would I Love You (Love You, Love You)", 1950
Box 6, Folder D	"Embrasse (Hold Me Close)", 1952
Box 6, Folder D	"The Ballad of Davy Crockett", 1954
Box 6, Folder D	"Paul Bunyan", 1956
Box 6, Folder D	"How Will I Know My Love?", 1958

Box 6, Folder D	"It's A Small World", 1963
Box 6, Folder D	"The Disney World March", 1972
Box 6, Folder D	"Disneyland Daddy", 1979
	Mickey Mouse
Box 7, Folder E	"'Minnie's Yoo Hoo' Mickey Mouse Theme Song", What! No Mickey Mouse? What Kind Of Party Is This?", 1930
Box 7, Folder E	The Three Little Pigs (a Silly Symphony), 1933
Box 7, Folder E	Grasshopper and the Ants (a Silly Symphony), 1934
Box 7, Folder E	"Hi! To You", "Mickey Mouse Alma Mater", 1955
Box 7, Folder E	"Mickey Mouse March" (Mickey Mouse Club Songs), 1955
Box 7, Folder F	Recorded Songs
Box 7, Folder F	"I'd Rather Stay Home With Mickey Mouse", 1932
Box 7, Folder F	"Mickey Mouse and Minnie's In Town", "Hot Cha House", 1933
Box 7, Folder F	"The Wedding Party of Mickey Mouse", "Mickey Mouse's Birthday Party", 1936
Box 7, Folder G	Professional Copies
Box 7, Folder H	Song Folios 6 Items
	Paramont Pictures
Box 7, Folder I	"When A Feller Needs A Friend", 1919
Box 7, Folder I	Skippy, 1930
Box 7, Folder I	Gullivers's Travels, 1939
Box 7, Folder I	Mr. Big Goes to Town, Raggedy Ann and Raggedy Andy, 1941
Box 7, Folder I	Herman and Katnip (special version of cartoon), 1952
Box 7, Folder J	Popeye
Box 7, Folder J	"Popeye The Sailor Man", 1931

Box 7, Folder J	"I'm Popeye The Sailor Man", 1934
Box 7, Folder J	"Popeye's Hornpipe", 1955
Box 7, Folder J	Popeye, undated
Box 7, Folder J	Song Folios 2 Items
Box 8, Folder K	Professional Copies
	Other Cartoon Movies
Box 8, Folder L	So This is College, 1929
Box 8, Folder L	Harold Teen, 1934
Box 8, Folder M	Li'l Abner
Box 8, Folder M	"Sadie Hawkins Day" (based on comic strip), 1940
Box 8, Folder M	"Don't Marry That Girl!!", 1946
Box 8, Folder M	"The Schmoo Song", 1948
Box 8, Folder M	"Li'l Abner" (stage production), 1956
Box 8, Folder M	Li'l Aber, undated
Box 8, Folder N	Little Orphan Annie
Box 8, Folder N	"Little Orphan Annie" (by Ambrose Wyrick), 1925
Box 8, Folder N	"Little Orphan Annie" (by Gus Kahn & Joe Sanders), 1928
Box 8, Folder N	"Little Orphan Annie's Song", 1931
Box 8, Folder N	"Annie" (stage production), 1977
Box 8, Folder N	Annie, 1982
Box 8, Folder N	Little Orphan Annie (song folio), 1938
Box 8, Folder O	Professional Copies
Box 8, Folder P	Song Folios 6 Items

Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.5: Female Stars

Gracie Allen	& George Burns	(together)	
Notes:	See also 6.5 N	JN	

Box 9, Folder A	The Big Broadcast, 1932
Box 9, Folder A	Many Happy Returns, 1934
Box 9, Folder A	The Big Broadcast of 1937, 1937
Box 9, Folder A	A Damsel in Distress
Box 9, Folder A	College Swing, 1938
Box 9, Folder A	Gracie Allen Murder Case (professional copy only), 1939
Box 9, Folder A	"Vote For Gracie", 1940
Box 9, Folder A	"I Wish I Was Eighteen Again", 1978
	Mary Astor
Box 9, Folder B	Don Juan, 1926
Box 9, Folder B	Rose of the Golden West, 1927
Box 9, Folder B	Rough Riders
Box 9, Folder B	Romance of the Underworld, 1928
	Lucille Ball
Box 9, Folder C	Seven Day's Leave, 1942
Box 9, Folder C	Best Foot Forward, 1943
Box 9, Folder C	Easy to Wed (professional copy only), 1946
Box 9, Folder C	Fancy Pants, 1950
Box 9, Folder C	"Wildcat" (Broadway musical), 1960
Box 9, Folder C	Mame, 1974
Box 9, Folder D	Recorded Songs
Box 9, Folder D	"I Love Lucy", 1953

David Faller D	IITheres A. Duered New Davil
Box 9, Folder D	"There's A Brand New Boy"
Box 9, Folder D	"Cha-Cha-Cha", 1954
Box 9, Folder D	"Cuban Pete" (recorded by Desi Arnez), 1956
Box 9, Folder D	Cuban Pete [sheet music], 1946 1 Item (Ink on paper.) Image(s) Image(s) Image(s) Advertiser: Hollywood Songs Inc Language: English. Notes: AC0300-0001392-01.tif (AC Scan No.) AC0300-0001392-02.tif (AC Scan No.) AC0300-0001392-03.tif (AC Scan No.) Featured by Desi Arnaz and the King Sisters; illustration of two men and one woman at bottom.
	New York., Sam Fox Pub. Co Topic: Ethnic Imagery Project, Archives Center Motion pictures Music Motion picture music Genre/Form: Sheet music Culture: Cuban Americans
Box 9, Folder E	Song Folios 3 Items
	Vilma Banky Notes: See also 6.6 RRR.
Box 9, Folder F	The Magic Flame, 1927
Box 9, Folder F	"The Night Of Love" (composed by Banky)
Box 9, Folder F	The Awakening, 1928
Box 9, Folder F	Two Lovers
Box 9, Folder F	This is Heaven, 1929
	Theda Bara
Box 9, Folder G	"On The City Of Broken Hearts", 1916
Box 9, Folder G	"I've Lost You So Why Should I Care"

Box 9, Folder G Box 9, Folder G The Siren's Song Lauren Bacall Notes: See also 6.6 F, WW. Box 9, Folder H Designing Woman, 1957 Box 9, Folder H Written on the Wind Box 9, Folder H The Gift of Love, 1958 Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The Blue Veil, 1951	
Lauren Bacall Notes: See also 6.6 F, WW. Box 9, Folder H Designing Woman, 1957 Box 9, Folder H Written on the Wind Box 9, Folder H The Gift of Love, 1958 Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Notes: See also 6.6 F, WW. Box 9, Folder H Designing Woman, 1957 Box 9, Folder H Written on the Wind Box 9, Folder H The Gift of Love, 1958 Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder H Written on the Wind Box 9, Folder H The Gift of Love, 1958 Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder H The Gift of Love, 1958 Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder H "Applause" (Broadway musical), 1970 Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Ingrid Bergman Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Notes: See also 6.6 F, U, EEE. Box 9, Folder I Intermezzo: A Love Story, 1939 Box 9, Folder I Casablanca, 1943 Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder I Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder I Saratoga Trunk, 1945 Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder I Anastasia, 1956 Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder I The Inn of the Sixth Happiness, 1958 Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Joan Blondell Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Notes: See also 6.6 GGG. Box 9, Folder J We're in the Money, 1935 Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder J The King and the Chorus Girl, 1937	
Box 9, Folder J The Blue Veil, 1951	
Clara Bow	
Box 9, Folder K "Red Hair", 1928	
Box 9, Folder K The Wild Party, 1929	
Box 9, Folder K Love Among the Millionares, 1930	
Box 9, Folder K Billie Burke Notes: See upcoming series on performers.	
Claudette Colbert	

	Notes: See also 6.5 DDD.
Box 9, Folder L	The Big Pond, 1930
Box 9, Folder L	I Cover the Waterfront, 1933
Box 9, Folder L	Torch Singer
Box 9, Folder L	Since You Went Away, 1944
Box 9, Folder L	The Secret Heart, 1946
Box 9, Folder L	Tomorrow is Forever
	Betty Compson
Box 9, Folder M	To Have and to Hold, 1922
Box 9, Folder M	The Great Gabbo, 1929
Box 9, Folder M	On With the Show
Box 9, Folder M	Skin Deep
Box 9, Folder M	Street Girl
Box 9, Folder M	The Time The Place and The Girl
Box 9, Folder M	Woman to Woman
Box 9, Folder M	Blaze O'Glory, 1930
	Joan Crawford Notes: See also 4.56, 6.6 II.
Box 10, Folder N	Our Dancing Daughters, 1928
Box 10, Folder N	The Duke Steps Out, 1929
Box 10, Folder N	Hollywood Revue of 1929
Box 10, Folder N	Our Modern Maidens
Box 10, Folder N	Untamed
Box 10, Folder N	Montana Moon, 1930
Box 10, Folder N	Possessed (professional copy only), 1931

Box 10, Folder N	Sadie McKee, 1934
Box 10, Folder N	Mannequin, 1938
Box 10, Folder N	The Ice Follies of 1939 (professional copy only), 1939
Box 10, Folder N	Hollywood Canteen, 1944
Box 10, Folder N	Humoresque, 1946
Box 10, Folder N	Flamingo Road, 1949
Box 10, Folder N	Sudden Fear, 1952
	Bebe Daniels
Box 10, Folder O	"Bebe-D (Sing Love's Alphabet With Me)", 1921
Box 10, Folder O	"Bebe Novelty Fox Trot Song", 1923
Box 10, Folder O	Rio Rita, 1929
Box 10, Folder O	Dixiana, 1930
Box 10, Folder O	Cocktail Hour, 1933
Box 10, Folder O	"Hollywood Holiday" (stage production), 1935
	Marion Davies Notes: See also 6.6 II.
Box 10, Folder P	"You're A Great Big Lonesome Baby", 1917
Box 10, Folder P	"The Belle Of New York", 1918
Box 10, Folder P	"My Angel Of The Flamingo Cross"
Box 10, Folder P	"Broken Blossoms", 1919
Box 10, Folder P	The Dark Star
Box 10, Folder P	"Ching-A-Ling-A-Loo", 1920
Box 10, Folder P	When Knighthood Was in Flower, 1922
Box 10, Folder P	The Hollywood Revue of 1929, 1929
Box 10, Folder P	Marianne

Box 10, Folder P	Going Hollywood, 1933
Box 10, Folder P	Peg O' My Heart
Box 10, Folder P	Operator 13, 1934
Box 10, Folder P	Page Miss Glory, 1935
Box 10, Folder P	Hearts Divided, 1936
	Bette Davis
Box 10, Folder Q	Fashions of 1934, 1934
Box 10, Folder Q	Kid Galahad, 1937
Box 10, Folder Q	Jezebel, 1938
Box 10, Folder Q	Now, Voyager, 1942
Box 10, Folder Q	Old Acquaintance, 1943
Box 10, Folder Q	Thank Your Lucky Stars
Box 10, Folder Q	Hollywood Canteen, 1944
Box 10, Folder Q	"Two's Company" (stage production), 1952
Box 10, Folder Q	"Bette Davis Eyes", 1981
Box 10, Folder Q	Doris Day Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Dolores Del Rio Notes: See also 6.6 FFF.
Box 10, Folder R	"Dolores", 1928
Box 10, Folder R	Ramona
Box 10, Folder R	The Red Dance
Box 10, Folder R	Revenge [sheet music], 1928 1 Item (Ink on paper.) Image(s) Image(s) Image(s) Producer: Carewe, Edwin Composer: Akst, Harry, 1894 - 1964

Lyricist: Lewis & Young

Notes: AC0300-0001390-01.tif (AC Scan No. front cover)

AC0300-0001390-02.tif (AC Scan No. pages 2-3) AC0300-0001390-03.tif (AC Scan No. pages 4-5)

Dolores Del Rio, barefoot and holding up dress with both

hands.

New York., Remick Music Corp., 1928

Names: Del Rio, Dolores

Topic: Ethnic Imagery Project, Archives Center

Motion pictures

Genre/Form: Sheet music Culture: Latinas

Box 10, Folder R Evangeline, 1929

Box 10, Folder R Bird of Paradise, 1932

Box 10, Folder R In Caliente, 1935

Box 10, Folder R Song Folio

Box 10, Folder R To Call You My Own [sheet music], 1935

1 Item (Ink on paper.)
Lyricist: Dixon, Mort
Composer: Wrubel, Allie
Language: English.

Notes: 040300187.tif (AC Scan No.front cover)

040300188.tif (AC Scan No.pages 2-3) 040300189.tif (AC Scan No.pages 3-4)

6.5 [?]

Lyrics and illustrated cover. "To Call You My Own" is from the motion picture "In Caliente" with Dolores del Rio. The illustration contains a reproduction of a photograph of her plus a drawing of Mexican musicians wearing sombreros.

New York., Remick Music Corporation., 1935

Names: Del Rio, Dolores

Topic: Ethnic Imagery Project, Archives Center

Music Musicians

Sheet music

Culture: Mexican Americans

Mexicans Latinas

Box 10, Folder R Out of the Blue [sheet music], 1932

1 Item (Ink on paper.)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Genre/Form:

	Image(s) Advertiser: Bird of Paradise Language: English. Notes: AC0300-0001391-01.tif AC0300-0001391-02.tif AC0300-0001391-03.tif Box No. 10, Folder No. R. Dolores Del Rio in dress covered with flowers, also featuring Joel McCrea. Mexico City., Sothern Music Publ. Co., 1932 Topic: Ethnic Imagery Project, Archives Center Ethnic imagery Motion pictures Genre/Form: Sheet music Culture: Hispanics
	Marlene Dietrich
Box 10, Folder S	The Blue Angel, 1930
Box 10, Folder S	Blonde Venus, 1932
Box 10, Folder S	"Marlene", 1933
Box 10, Folder S	The Devil is a Woman, 1935
Box 10, Folder S	Desire, 1936
Box 10, Folder S	The Lady is Willing, 1942
Box 10, Folder S	Kismet, 1944
Box 10, Folder S	Golden Earrings, 1947
Box 10, Folder S	A Foreign Affair, 1948
	Irene Dunne Notes: See also 6.5 WW.
Box 11, Folder T	Stingaree, 1934
Box 11, Folder T	Roberta, 1935
Box 11, Folder T	Love Affair, 1939
Box 11, Folder T	Unfinished Business, 1941
Box 11, Folder T	A Guy Named Joe, 1943

Box 11, Folder T	Life With Father, 1947
	Alice Faye Notes: See also 6.2 P.
Box 11, Folder U	George White's Scandals, 1934
Box 11, Folder U	Every Night at Eight, 1935
Box 11, Folder U	George White's 1935 Scandals
Box 11, Folder U	King of Burlesque, 1936
Box 11, Folder U	Sing Baby Sing
Box 11, Folder U	Wake Up and Live, 1937
Box 11, Folder U	You Can't Have Everything
Box 11, Folder U	You're A Sweetheart
Box 11, Folder U	"I Promise You", 1938
Box 11, Folder U	In Old Chicago
Box 11, Folder U	Rose of Washington Square, 1939
Box 11, Folder U	Lillian Russell, 1940
Box 11, Folder U	Tin Pan Alley
Box 11, Folder U	The Great American Broadcast, 1941
Box 11, Folder U	The Gang's All Here, 1943
Box 11, Folder U	Hello, Frisco, Hello
Box 11, Folder U	Fallen Angel, 1945
Box 11, Folder V	Professional Copies
Box 11, Folder W	Song Folios 5 Items
	Greta Garbo
Box 11, Folder X	Love, 1927

Box 11, Folder X	A Woman of Affairs, 1928
Box 11, Folder X	Wild Orchids, 1929
Box 11, Folder X	Janet Gaynor Notes: See 6.6 DD, EE.
	Dorothy and Lillian Gish
Box 11, Folder Y	A Romance of Happy Valley (Lillian), 1919
Box 11, Folder Y	Boots (Dorothy)
Box 11, Folder Y	Romola (Lillian with Dorothy), 1924
Box 11, Folder Y	Nell Gwyn (Dorothy), 1926
	Betty Grable
Box 11, Folder Z	Thrill of a Lifetime, 1937
Box 11, Folder Z	College Swing, 1938
Box 11, Folder Z	Down Argentine Way, 1940
Box 11, Folder Z	Moon Over Miami, 1941
Box 11, Folder Z	Song of the Islands, 1942
Box 11, Folder Z	Springtime in the Rockies
Box 11, Folder Z	"The Betty Grable Polka", 1943
Box 11, Folder Z	Coney Island
Box 11, Folder Z	Sweet Rosie O'Grady
Box 12, Folder AA	Pin Up Girl, 1944
Box 12, Folder AA	Diamond Horseshoe, 1945
Box 12, Folder AA	The Dolly Sisters
Box 12, Folder AA	Mother Wore Tights, 1947
Box 12, Folder AA	The Shocking Miss Pilgrim
Box 12, Folder AA	That Lady in Ermine, 1948

Box 12, Folder AA	When My Baby Smiles at Me
Box 12, Folder AA	The Beautiful Blonde from Bashful Bend, 1949
Box 12, Folder AA	Wabash Avenue, 1950
Box 12, Folder AA	Call Me Mister, 1951
Box 12, Folder AA	Meet Me After the Show
Box 12, Folder BB	Professional Copies
Box 12, Folder CC	Song Folios 3 Items
	Corinne Griffith
Box 12, Folder DD	"Goodbye, Little Girl, Goodbye", 1914
Box 12, Folder DD	"Goodbye, My Girl", 1918
Box 12, Folder DD	"Have A Smile For Everyone You Meet"
Box 12, Folder DD	"Give Me A Smile And A Kiss", 1919
Box 12, Folder DD	"You Know What I Mean"
Box 12, Folder DD	"You're Making A Miser Of Me"
Box 12, Folder DD	"The Girl With A Smile", 1921
Box 12, Folder DD	Black Oxen, 1924
Box 12, Folder DD	The Lady Divine, 1929
Box 12, Folder DD	Saturday's Children
	Jean Harlow Notes: See also 6.6 II.
Box 12, Folder EE	Hold Your Man, 1933
Box 12, Folder EE	Born To Be Kissed, 1934
Box 12, Folder EE	Dinner at Eight
Box 12, Folder EE	Reckless, 1935

Box 12, Folder EE	Suzy, 1936
Box 12, Folder EE	"There's A Platinum Star In Heaven Tonight", 1937
Box 12, Folder EE	Song Folio
	June Haver
Box 12, Folder FF	Irish Eyes Are Smiling, 1944
Box 12, Folder FF	The Dolly Sisters, 1945
Box 12, Folder FF	Give Me the Simple Life
Box 12, Folder FF	Three Little Girls in Blue, 1946
Box 12, Folder FF	I Wonder Who's Kissing Her Now, 1947
Box 12, Folder FF	Look For the Silver Lining, 1949
Box 12, Folder FF	Oh, You Beautiful Doll
Box 12, Folder FF	I'll Get By, 1950
	Susan Hayward Notes: See also 6.6 TTT.
Box 12, Folder GG	
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT.
	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943
Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946 Smash-Up, 1947
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946 Smash-Up, 1947 My Foolish Heart, 1950
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946 Smash-Up, 1947 My Foolish Heart, 1950 With A Song in My Heart, 1952
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946 Smash-Up, 1947 My Foolish Heart, 1950 With A Song in My Heart, 1952 Back Street, 1961 Rita Hayworth
Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG Box 12, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.6 TTT. Hit Parade of 1943, 1943 Canyon Passage, 1946 Smash-Up, 1947 My Foolish Heart, 1950 With A Song in My Heart, 1952 Back Street, 1961 Rita Hayworth Notes: See also 6.6 K.

Box 12, Folder HH	Tonight and Every Night, 1945
Box 12, Folder HH	Gilda, 1946
Box 12, Folder HH	"There's No One But You"
Box 12, Folder HH	Down To Earth, 1947
Box 12, Folder HH	Miss Sadie Thompson, 1953
Box 12, Folder II	Professional Copies
Box 12, Folder JJ	Song Folios 2 Items
ŀ	Katherine Hepburn
Box 13, Folder KK	Little Women, 1933
Box 13, Folder KK	Morning Glory
Box 13, Folder KK	Song of Love, 1947
Box 13, Folder KK	Summertime, 1955
1	Helen Kane
Box 13, Folder LL	"Don't Be Like That", 1928
Box 13, Folder LL	"I Want A Good Man (And I Want Him Bad)"
Box 13, Folder LL	"Is There Anything Wrong In That"
Box 13, Folder LL	"That's My Weakness Now"
Box 13, Folder LL	"Bashful Baby", 1929
Box 13, Folder LL	"I'd Go Barefoot All Winter Long"
Box 13, Folder LL	Nothing But the Truth
Box 13, Folder LL	Pointed Heels
Box 13, Folder LL	Sweetie
Box 13, Folder LL	Dangerous Nan McGrew, 1930
Box 13, Folder LL	Heads Up

Box 13, Folder LL	"Pass The Sugar"
	Dorothy Lamour Notes: See also 6.5 Z, 6.6 MM, PPP.
Box 13, Folder MM	"Red Sails In The Sunset", 1935
Box 13, Folder MM	"Please Believe Me"
Box 13, Folder MM	"The Glory Of Love", 1936
Box 13, Folder MM	The Jungle Princess
Box 13, Folder MM	The Hurricane, 1937
Box 13, Folder MM	Big Broadcast of 1938 (professional copy only), 1938
Box 13, Folder MM	Her Jungle Love
Box 13, Folder MM	"Little Lady Make Believe"
Box 13, Folder MM	Tropic Holiday
Box 13, Folder MM	St. Louis Blues, 1939
Box 13, Folder MM	Moon Over Burma, 1940
Box 13, Folder MM	Aloma of the South Seas (professional copy only), 1941
Box 13, Folder MM	The Fleet's In, 1942
Box 13, Folder MM	Riding High, 1943
Box 13, Folder MM	And the Angels Sing, 1944
Box 13, Folder MM	Rainbow Island
Box 13, Folder MM	My Favorite Brunette (professional copy only), 1947
Box 13, Folder MM	Frances Langford Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Carole Lombard
Box 13, Folder NN	Brief Moment (professional copy only), 1933
Box 13, Folder NN	The Gay Bride, 1934

Box 13, Folder NN	We're Not Dressing	
Box 13, Folder NN	Hands Across the Table, 1935	
Box 13, Folder NN	Rumba	
Box 13, Folder NN	Swing High, Swing Low, 1937	
Box 13, Folder NN	True Confession	
Box 13, Folder NN	Song Folio	
	Myrna Loy	
Box 13, Folder OO	The Thin Man, 1934	
Box 13, Folder OO	The Great Ziegfeld, 1936	
Box 13, Folder OO	To Mary - With Love	
	Jeanette MacDonald Notes: See also 6.6 Z, II.	
Box 13, Folder PP	Monte Carlo, 1930	
Box 13, Folder PP	The Vagabond King	
Box 13, Folder PP	The Cat and the Fiddle, 1934	
Box 13, Folder PP	The Firefly, 1937	
Box 13, Folder PP	Broadway Serenade, 1939	
Box 13, Folder PP	Cairo, 1942	
Box 13, Folder PP	Three Daring Daughters, 1948	
Box 13, Folder QQ	Song Folios 5 Items	
	Dorothy MacKaill	
Box 13, Folder RR	"Sweet", 1921	
Box 13, Folder RR	Children of the Ritz, 1929	
Box 13, Folder RR		

Box 13, Folder RR	Hard To Get
Box 13, Folder RR	Bright Lights, 1930
Box 13, Folder RR	Man Trouble
Box 13, Folder RR	Mary Martin Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Mary Maurice
Box 13, Folder SS	"The Little Grey Mother Who Waits All Alone", 1915
Box 13, Folder SS	"Since I Lost You Mother O'Mine"
Box 13, Folder SS	"The Greatest General Of Them All", 1917
Box 13, Folder SS	"That's A Mother's Liberty Loan"
Box 13, Folder SS	"Your Country Needs You Now"
Box 13, Folder SS	Ethel Merman Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Marilyn Monroe
Box 13, Folder TT	"Marilyn" (professional copy only), 1951
Box 13, Folder TT	Gentlemen Prefer Blondes, 1953
Box 13, Folder TT	Niagara
Box 13, Folder TT	"Marilyn" (professional copy only), 1954
Box 13, Folder TT	River of No Return
Box 13, Folder TT	There's No Business Like Show Business
Box 13, Folder TT	Bus Stop, 1956
Box 13, Folder TT	Let's Make Love, 1960
Box 13, Folder TT	The Misfits, 1961
Box 13, Folder TT	"Don't Cry" (text by Monroe), 1967
Box 13, Folder TT	Goodbye, Norma Jean, 1974

Coleen Moore

Box 14, Folder UU	So Big, 1925
Box 14, Folder UU	Lilac Time, 1928
Box 14, Folder UU	Footlights and Fools, 1929
Box 14, Folder UU	Smiling Irish Eyes
Box 14, Folder UU	Synthetic Sin
Box 14, Folder UU	Why Be Good?
Box 14, Folder UU	Social Register, 1934
	Grace Moore
Box 14, Folder VV	One Night of Love, 1934
Box 14, Folder VV	I'll Take Romance, 1937
Box 14, Folder VV	The King Steps Out
I	Helen Morgan
Box 14, Folder WW	Applause, 1929
Box 14, Folder WW	"Days"
Box 14, Folder WW	"Who Cares What You Have Been?"
Box 14, Folder WW	"Two Loves (J'ai Deux Amours)", 1931
Box 14, Folder WW	"What A Life! Trying To Live Without You", 1932
Box 14, Folder WW	Frankie, 1936
Box 14, Folder WW	Show Boat
1	Pola Negri
Box 14, Folder XX	Bella Donna, 1923
Box 14, Folder XX	The Spanish Dancer
Box 14, Folder XX	"Montmartu", 1924

Box 14, Folder XX	"Polita"
Box 14, Folder XX	Flower of the Night, 1925
Box 14, Folder XX	Loves of an Actress, 1928
Box 14, Folder XX	The Secret Hour
Box 14, Folder XX	A Woman Commands, 1934
Box 14, Folder XX	Evelyn Nesbit Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Mabel Normand
Box 14, Folder YY	Mickey, 1918
Box 14, Folder YY	"Why Didn't You Leave Me Years Ago", 1920
Box 14, Folder YY	Molly O, 1921
Box 14, Folder YY	Suzanna, 1923
Box 14, Folder YY	"Raggedy Rose", 1926
Box 14, Folder YY	"Kentucky Dream", 1928
Box 14, Folder YY	"The Sister of Rosie O'Grady"
Box 14, Folder YY	"Jinx", 1929
Box 14, Folder YY	"Lullaby Time"
Box 14, Folder YY	Song Folio
	Lottie Pickford
Box 14, Folder ZZ	Like A Diamond From the Sky, 1915
	Mary Pickford
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Mary Pickford", 1914
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Mary Pickford The Darling Of Them All"
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Sweet Little Mary Pickford"
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Sweetheart Of Mine"

Box 14, Folder AAA	Tess of the Storm Country
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Hulda From Holland", 1917
Box 14, Folder AAA	"The Mary Pickford Waltz"
Box 14, Folder AAA	"Mary Pickford Waltzes"
Box 14, Folder AAA	Daddy Long Legs, 1919
Box 14, Folder AAA	Heart O'The Hills
Box 14, Folder AAA	"I'll Tell The World"
Box 14, Folder AAA	Dorothy Vernon of Haddon Hall, 1924
Box 14, Folder AAA	Little Annie Rooney, 1925
Box 14, Folder AAA	Coquette, 1929
1	Debbie Reynolds
Box 14, Folder BBB	Two Weeks With Love, 1950
Box 14, Folder BBB	Singin' In the Rain, 1952
Box 14, Folder BBB	Athena, 1954
Box 14, Folder BBB	Susan Slept Here
Box 14, Folder BBB	Hit the Deck, 1955
Box 14, Folder BBB	The Tender Trap
Box 14, Folder BBB	Tammy and the Bachelor, 1957
Box 14, Folder BBB	"Am I That Easy To Forget?" (recorded by Reynolds), 1958
Box 14, Folder BBB	This Happy Feeling
Box 14, Folder BBB	Say One For Me, 1959
Box 14, Folder BBB	How The West Was Won, 1962
Box 14, Folder BBB	The Unsinkable Molly Brown, 1964
Box 14, Folder BBB	How Sweet It Is!, 1968

Box 14, Folder BBB	"With A Little Love" (from the "Debbie Reynolds Show"), 1969
Box 14, Folder CCC	Song Folios 3 Items
	Ginger Rogers Notes: See also 6.5 T.
Box 15, Folder DDD	"Come On Out And Come On Into My Arms" (recorded by Rogers), 1928
Box 15, Folder DDD	Young Man of Manhattan, 1930
Box 15, Folder DDD	Gold Diggers of 1933, 1933
Box 15, Folder DDD	Professional Sweetheart
Box 15, Folder DDD	Sitting Pretty
Box 15, Folder DDD	20 Million Sweethearts, 1934
Box 15, Folder DDD	Follow the Fleet, 1936
Box 15, Folder DDD	Vivacious Lady, 1938
Box 15, Folder DDD	Lady in the Dark, 1944
Box 15, Folder DDD	Weekend at the Waldorf, 1945
Box 15, Folder DDD	Forever Female, 1953
Box 15, Folder EEE	Song Folios 4 Items
	Ruth Roland
Box 15, Folder FFF	The Red Circle, 1914
Box 15, Folder FFF	"Some Day I'll Make You Glad", 1918
Box 15, Folder FFF	"Why Do They Call Mama Poor Butterfly", 1919
	Jane Russell
Box 15, Folder GGG	The Outlaw, 1943
Box 15, Folder GGG	The Paleface, 1948
Box 15, Folder GGG	The French Line, 1954

Box 15, Folder GGG	Gentlemen Marry Brunettes, 1955
Box 15, Folder GGG	Underwater!
	Norma Shearer Notes: See also 6.6 II.
Box 15, Folder HHH	Their Own Desire, 1929
Box 15, Folder HHH	Smilin' Through, 1932
Box 15, Folder HHH	Riptide, 1934
Box 15, Folder HHH	Idiot's Delight, 1939
	Ann Sheridan Notes: See also 6.6 FFF.
Box 15, Folder III	It All Came True, 1940
Box 15, Folder III	Shine On Harvest Moon, 1944
Box 15, Folder III	One More Tomorrow, 1946
Box 15, Folder III	Song Folio
	Ann Sothern
Box 15, Folder JJJ	Let's Fall In Love, 1933
Box 15, Folder JJJ	Hooray For Love, 1935
Box 15, Folder JJJ	Lady Be Good, 1941
Box 15, Folder JJJ	Maisie Goes To Reno, 1944
Box 15, Folder JJJ	April Showers, 1948
Box 15, Folder JJJ	Nancy Goes To Rio, 1950
	Barbara Stanwyck Notes: See also 6.6 U.
Box 15, Folder KKK	Banjo on My Knee, 1936
Box 15, Folder KKK	This Is My Affair, 1937
Box 15, Folder KKK	Lady of Burlesque, 1943

Box 15, Folder KKK	Christmas in Connecticut, 1945
Box 15, Folder KKK	My Reputation, 1946
Box 15, Folder KKK	The Strange Love of Martha Ivers
А	nita Stewart
Box 15, Folder LLL	"Celestia (Beautiful Goddess Of Love)", 1915
Box 15, Folder LLL	"The Goddess"
Box 15, Folder LLL	"Valse Celestia"
Box 15, Folder LLL	"My Mother's Lullaby", 1917
Box 15, Folder LLL	"Because You Believe In Me", 1918
Box 15, Folder LLL	"In Old Kentucky" (written by Stewart), 1919
Box 15, Folder LLL	"Mary Regan" (dito)
Box 15, Folder LLL	"Anita", 1921
G	Sloria Swanson
Box 15, Folder MMM	Male and Female, 1919
Box 15, Folder MMM	The Love of Sunya, 1927
Box 15, Folder MMM	The Trespasser, 1929
Box 15, Folder MMM	What A Widow!, 1930
Box 15, Folder MMM	Indiscreet, 1931
Box 15, Folder MMM	Tonight or Never
Box 15, Folder MMM	Perfect Understanding, 1933
Box 15, Folder MMM	Sunset Boulevard, 1950

	Constance and Norma Talmadge
Box 16, Folder NNN	"Tears Of Love" (Norma), 1918
Box 16, Folder NNN	"Heart Of Witona" (Norma), 1919
Box 16, Folder NNN	"Norma"
Box 16, Folder NNN	"Wait And See (You'll Want Me Back)" (Constance)
Box 16, Folder NNN	The Eternal Flame (Norma), 1922
Box 16, Folder NNN	Smilin' Through (Norma)
Box 16, Folder NNN	New York Nights (Norma), 1929
	Elizabeth Taylor
Box 16, Folder OOO	A Date With Judy, 1948
Box 16, Folder OOO	The Last Time I Saw Paris, 1954
Box 16, Folder OOO	Giant, 1956
Box 16, Folder OOO	Cleopatra, 1963
Box 16, Folder OOO	The Sandpiper, 1965 Notes: See also 6.1 C.
Box 16, Folder OOO	Laurette Taylor Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Lana Turner
Box 16, Folder PPP	Keep Your Powder Dry, 1945
Box 16, Folder PPP	Weekend at the Waldorf
Box 16, Folder PPP	The Postman Always Rings Twice, 1946
Box 16, Folder PPP	Mr. Imperium, 1951
Box 16, Folder PPP	Madame X (professional copy only), 1966
	Mae West
Box 16, Folder QQQ	"Good-Night, Nurse", 1912

Box 16, Folder QQQ	"And Then", 1913
Box 16, Folder QQQ	"Everybody Shimmies Now", 1918
Box 16, Folder QQQ	"I Never Broke Nobody's Heart When I Said Goodbye", 1923
Box 16, Folder QQQ	I'm No Angel, 1933
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Belle of the Nineties, 1934
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Goin' To Town, 1935
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Go West Young Man, 1936
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Klondike Annie
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Every Day's A Holiday, 1938
Box 16, Folder QQQ	It Ain't No Sin, 1959
Box 16, Folder QQQ	Myra Breckenridge, 1970
Box 16, Folder RRR	Professional Copies
Box 16, Folder SSS	Song Folios 4 Items
A	Alice White
Box 16, Folder TTT	Show Girl, 1928
Box 16, Folder TTT	Broadway Babies, 1929
Box 16, Folder TTT	Show Girl in Hollywood, 1930
F	Pearl White
Box 16, Folder UUU	"Pauline Waltz", 1914
Box 16, Folder UUU	"Poor Pauline" (professional copy included)
Box 16, Folder UUU	"Elaine (My Moving Picture Queen)", 1915
Box 16, Folder UUU	The Fatal Ring, 1917

Loretta Young

Notes: See also 6.6 U, BB.

Box 16, Folder VVV	Caravan, 1934	
Box 16, Folder VVV	Three Blind Mice, 1938	
Box 16, Folder VVV	Eternally Yours, 1939	
Box 16, Folder VVV	Rachel and the Stranger, 1948	
Box 16, Folder VVV	Because of You, 1952	
		Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.6: Male Stars

	Roscoe "Fatty" Arbuckle
Box 17, Folder A	"Oh Helen!", 1918
Box 17, Folder A	"Sipping Cider Thru' A Straw", 1919
Box 17, Folder A	Fred Astaire Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Smith Ballew
Box 17, Folder B	Palm Springs, 1936
Box 17, Folder B	Roll Along, Cowboy, 1937
Box 17, Folder B	Panamint's Bad Man, 1938
Box 17, Folder B	Rawhide
Box 17, Folder B	The Barrymores; Lionell, John, Ethel Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Richard Barthelmess
Box 17, Folder C	Drag, 1929
Box 17, Folder C	Weary River
	Warner Baxter Notes: See also 6.5 OO.
Box 17, Folder D	In Old Arizona, 1929
Box 17, Folder D	Romance of the Rio Grande

Box 17, Folder D	King of Burlesque, 1935
Box 17, Folder D	Vogue of 1938, 1937
Box 17, Folder D	The Return of the Cisco Kid, 1939
	Wallace Beery
Box 17, Folder E	Beggars of Life, 1928
Box 17, Folder E	Viva Villa!, 1934
Box 17, Folder E	A Date With Judy, 1948
	Humphrey Bogart Notes: See also 6.5 Q, III.
Box 17, Folder F	Swing Your Lady, 1938
Box 17, Folder F	All Through the Night, 1942
Box 17, Folder F	Casablanca, 1943
Box 17, Folder F	Thank Your Lucky Stars
Box 17, Folder F	Passage to Marseille, 1944
Box 17, Folder F	To Have and Have Not, 1945
Box 17, Folder F	Dead Reckoning, 1947
Box 17, Folder F	The Treasure of Sierra Madre, 1948
Box 17, Folder F	In A Lonely Place, 1950
Box 17, Folder F	Song Folio
	John Boles Notes: See also 6.2 P, 6.5 O, 6.6 QQQ.
Box 17, Folder G	Captain of the Guard, 1930
Box 17, Folder G	Song of the West
Box 17, Folder G	Beloved, 1934
Box 17, Folder G	Redheads on Parade, 1935

Box 17, Folder G	Rose of the Rancho, 1936
	William "Bill" Boyd Notes: See also the upcoming series on western music.
Box 17, Folder H	The Volga Boatman, 1926
Box 17, Folder H	The Cop, 1928
Box 17, Folder H	Hop-A-Long Cassidy, 1935
Box 17, Folder H	Song Folio
	Joe E. Brown Notes: See also 6.5 Z.
Box 17, Folder I	Hold Everything, 1930
Box 17, Folder I	Maybe It's Love
Box 17, Folder I	Bright Lights, 1935
Box 17, Folder I	"Harvey The Rabbit" (stage production), 1946
Box 17, Folder I	Show Boat, 1951
	Francis X. Bushman
Box 17, Folder J	One Wonderful Night, 1914
Box 17, Folder J	"One Wonderful Night You Told Me You Loved Me"
Box 17, Folder J	"My Ship O'Dreams" (lyrics by Bushman), 1915
Box 17, Folder J	"There's A Rose In Old Erin"
	James Cagney
Box 17, Folder K	Footlight Parade, 1933
Box 17, Folder K	Something to Sing About, 1937
Box 17, Folder K	Angels With Dirty Faces, 1938
Box 17, Folder K	Strawberry Blonde, 1941
Box 17, Folder K	Captains of the Clouds (professional copy only), 1942

Box 17, Folder K	Yankee Doodle Dandy
Box 17, Folder K	The West Point Story, 1950
Box 17, Folder K	Love Me or Leave Me, 1955
Box 17, Folder K	"Ballad of Smokey the Bear" (voice only), 1966
	Eddie Cantor Notes: See Series 4, Irving Berlin.
	Lon Chaney
Box 17, Folder L	The Miracle Man, 1919
Box 17, Folder L	Shadows, 1922
Box 17, Folder L	Laugh Clown Laugh, 1928
Box 17, Folder L	Looping the Loop, 1929
	Charlie Chaplin Notes: See also 1.2.
Box 18, Folder M	"Broadway Is My Home Sweet Home", 1915
Box 18, Folder M	"Charlie Chaplin The Funniest Of Them All"
Box 18, Folder M	"Charlie Chaplin Walk"
Box 18, Folder M	"Funny Charlie Chaplin"
Box 18, Folder M	"Those Charlie Chaplin Feet"
Box 18, Folder M	"The Moving Picture Hero Of My Heart", 1916
Box 18, Folder M	"At The Moving Picture Ball", 1922
Box 18, Folder M	"Mandalay", 1924
Box 18, Folder M	The Gold Rush, 1925
Box 18, Folder M	"To A Comedian", 1930
Box 18, Folder M	"Cockney Clown", 1936
Box 18, Folder M	"The Charlie Chaplin Walk", 1972

Box 18, Folder N	Music Composed by Chaplin
Box 18, Folder N	"Oh! That Cello", 1916
Box 18, Folder N	"The Peace Patrol"
Box 18, Folder N	Modern Times, 1936
Box 18, Folder N	Limelight, 1952
Box 18, Folder N	"Smile", 1954
Box 18, Folder N	A Countess From Hong Kong, 1967
Box 18, Folder O	Mrs. Charlie Chaplin (Lita Grey)
Box 18, Folder O	"Honey", 1918
Box 18, Folder O	"Rose Of My Dreams", 1919
Box 18, Folder O	"Till My Ship Comes In"
	Maurice Chevalier
Box 18, Folder P	Innocents of Paris, 1929
Box 18, Folder P	The Love Parade
Box 18, Folder P	The Big Pond, 1930
Box 18, Folder P	Playboy of Paris
Box 18, Folder P	"Lucille", 1931
Box 18, Folder P	The Smiling Lieutenant
Box 18, Folder P	Love Me To-Night, 1932
Box 18, Folder P	One Hour With You
Box 18, Folder P	A Bedtime Story, 1933
Box 18, Folder P	The Way to Love
Box 18, Folder P	Folies Bergere, 1935
Box 18, Folder Q	French Songs

Box 18, Folder Q	"La Madelon De La Victoire", 1918
Box 18, Folder Q	"Avec La Sourire", 1921
Box 18, Folder Q	"La Marche Des Bananes", 1923
Box 18, Folder Q	"Bonsoir Mon Cher Amour", 1930
Box 18, Folder R	Professional Copies
Box 18, Folder S	Song Folio 1 Item
	Ronald Colman Notes: See also 6.5 S.
Box 18, Folder T	A Thief in Paradise, 1925
Box 18, Folder T	Beau Geste, 1926
Box 18, Folder T	The Magic Flame, 1927
Box 18, Folder T	Condemned, 1929
	Russ Columbo Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper
Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S.
	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928
Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928 The Shopworn Angel
Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928 The Shopworn Angel Paramont on Parade, 1930
Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928 The Shopworn Angel Paramont on Parade, 1930 A Farewell to Arms, 1932
Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928 The Shopworn Angel Paramont on Parade, 1930 A Farewell to Arms, 1932 Mr. Deeds Goes to Town, 1936
Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U Box 18, Folder U	Notes: See upcoming series on performers. Gary Cooper Notes: See 6.5 P, S. The First Kiss, 1928 The Shopworn Angel Paramont on Parade, 1930 A Farewell to Arms, 1932 Mr. Deeds Goes to Town, 1936 The Pride of the Yankees, 1942

Box 18, Folder U	Blowing Wild, 1953
Box 18, Folder U	Return to Paradise
Box 18, Folder U	Vera Cruz, 1954
Box 18, Folder U	Friendly Persuasion, 1956
	Bing Crosby Notes: See upcoming series on performers and holidays.
	James Dean
Box 18, Folder V	Giant, 1956
	Richard Dix Notes: See also 6.5 LL.
Box 18, Folder W	Warming Up, 1928
Box 18, Folder W	Red Skin, 1929
Box 18, Folder W	Stingaree, 1934
	Nelson Eddy
Box 19, Folder X	Rosalie, 1937
Box 19, Folder X	Balalaika, 1939
Box 19, Folder X	Let Freedom Ring
Box 19, Folder X	The Chocolate Soldier, 1941
Box 19, Folder Y	Maying with Jacquatta MacDanald
,	Movies with Jeannette MacDonald
Box 19, Folder Y	Naughty Marietta, 1935
Box 19, Folder Y	Naughty Marietta, 1935
Box 19, Folder Y Box 19, Folder Y	Naughty Marietta, 1935 Rose Marie, 1936
Box 19, Folder Y Box 19, Folder Y Box 19, Folder Y	Naughty Marietta, 1935 Rose Marie, 1936 "Farewell To Dreams" (recorded song), 1937

Box 19, Folder Y	Bittersweet, 1940
Box 19, Folder Y	New Moon
Box 19, Folder Y	Song Folio
Box 19, Folder Z	Recorded Songs
Box 19, Folder Z	"When I Grow Too Old To Dream", 1935
Box 19, Folder Z	"Who Are We To Say?", 1939
Box 19, Folder Z	"Lullaby Of The Bells", 1943
	Douglas Fairbanks, Sr.
Box 19, Folder AA	"Henrietta", 1914
Box 19, Folder AA	"Come Out Of The Kitchen Mary Ann", 1917
Box 19, Folder AA	Reaching For the Moon
Box 19, Folder AA	"You've Got A Million Dollar Smile"
Box 19, Folder AA	His Majesty, The American, 1919
Box 19, Folder AA	The Iron Mask, 1928
	Douglas Fairbanks, Jr. Notes: See also 6.5 N, Z.
Box 19, Folder BB	The Careless Age, 1929
	Charles Farrell Notes: See also 6.5 B, R.
Box 19, Folder CC	Fazil, 1928
Box 19, Folder CC	The River
Box 19, Folder CC	Girl Without A Room, 1933
Box 19, Folder DD	Movies with Janet Gaynor
Box 19, Folder DD	Seventh Heaven, 1927
Box 19, Folder DD	Street Angel, 1928

Box 19, Folder DD	Sunny Side Up, 1929
Box 19, Folder DD	Happy Days, 1930
Box 19, Folder DD	High Society Blues
Box 19, Folder DD	Delicious, 1931
Box 19, Folder DD	Merely Mary Ann
Box 19, Folder EE	Janet Gaynor without Charles Farrell
Box 19, Folder EE	Adorable, 1933
Box 19, Folder EE	State Fair
Box 19, Folder EE	Carolina, 1934
Box 19, Folder EE	A Star Is Born, 1937
	Eddie Fisher Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	Errol Flynn
Box 20, Folder FF	Along the Santa Fe Trail, 1940
Box 20, Folder FF	Never Say Goodbye, 1946
Box 20, Folder FF	San Antonio
	Henry Fonda Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U.
Box 20, Folder GG	
Box 20, Folder GG Box 20, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U.
	Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U. Blockade, 1938
Box 20, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U. Blockade, 1938 Stranger on the Run, 1967
Box 20, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U. Blockade, 1938 Stranger on the Run, 1967 On Golden Pond, 1981
Box 20, Folder GG Box 20, Folder GG	Notes: See also 6.5 Q, U. Blockade, 1938 Stranger on the Run, 1967 On Golden Pond, 1981 Dick Foran

Box 20, Folder HH	Song Folio
	Clarke Gable Notes: See also 6.5 EE, TT, HHH.
Box 20, Folder II	Possessed, 1931
Box 20, Folder II	Dancing Lady, 1933
Box 20, Folder II	Cain and Mabel, 1936
Box 20, Folder II	Love on the Run
Box 20, Folder II	San Francisco
Box 20, Folder II	Gone With the Wind, 1939
Box 20, Folder II	The Hucksters, 1947
Box 20, Folder II	Across the Wide Missouri, 1951
Box 20, Folder II	Band of Angels, 1957
	John Garfield
	Notes: See also 6.5 N, PPP.
Box 20, Folder JJ	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937
Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder JJ	
	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937
Box 20, Folder JJ	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939
Box 20, Folder JJ	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939 Body and Soul, 1947 Cary Grant
Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder JJ	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939 Body and Soul, 1947 Cary Grant Notes: See also 6.2 Q, 6.5 S, EE, QQQ.
Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder KK	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939 Body and Soul, 1947 Cary Grant Notes: See also 6.2 Q, 6.5 S, EE, QQQ. Kiss and Make-Up, 1934
Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder KK Box 20, Folder KK	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939 Body and Soul, 1947 Cary Grant Notes: See also 6.2 Q, 6.5 S, EE, QQQ. Kiss and Make-Up, 1934 The Toast of New York, 1937
Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder JJ Box 20, Folder KK Box 20, Folder KK Box 20, Folder KK	"Having Wonderful Time" (stage production), 1937 Dust Be My Destiny, 1939 Body and Soul, 1947 Cary Grant Notes: See also 6.2 Q, 6.5 S, EE, QQQ. Kiss and Make-Up, 1934 The Toast of New York, 1937 Night and Day, 1946

William Holden

Notes: See also 6.5 MM, DDD, MMM, VVV.

Box 20, Folder LL	Variety Girl, 1947
Box 20, Folder LL	The Streets of Laredo, 1949
Box 20, Folder LL	Born Yesterday, 1951
Box 20, Folder LL	Picnic, 1956
Box 20, Folder LL	The Bridge on the River Kwai, 1957
	Bob Hope Notes: See also 6.5 A, and Bing Crosby.
Box 20, Folder MM	The Big Broadcast of 1938, 1938
Box 20, Folder MM	Give Me a Sailor
Box 20, Folder MM	Thanks For the Memory
Box 20, Folder MM	The Road to Singapore, 1940
Box 20, Folder MM	Road to Morocco, 1942
Box 20, Folder MM	Star Spangled Rhythm
Box 20, Folder MM	The Princess and the Pirate, 1944
Box 20, Folder MM	Monsieur Beaucaire, 1946
Box 20, Folder MM	The Road to Utopia
Box 20, Folder MM	Variety Girl, 1947
Box 20, Folder MM	The Paleface, 1948 Notes: See also 6.1 B
Box 20, Folder MM	Road to Rio
Box 20, Folder MM	The Great Lover, 1949
Box 20, Folder MM	Fancy Pants, 1950
Box 20, Folder MM	The Lemon Drop Kid, 1951
Box 20, Folder MM	Son of Paleface, 1952
Box 20, Folder MM	Here Come the Girls, 1953

Box 20, Folder MM	Road to Bali
Box 20, Folder MM	The Seven Little Foys, 1955
Box 20, Folder MM	Beau James, 1957
Box 20, Folder NN	Song Folios 2 Items
	Charles "Buck" Jones
Box 20, Folder OO	The Phantom Rider, 1936
Box 20, Folder PP	Song Folios 3 Items
	Mario Lanza
Box 21, Folder QQ	"Temptation" (recorded by Lanza), 1933
Box 21, Folder QQ	The Toast of New Orleans, 1950
Box 21, Folder QQ	The Great Caruso, 1951
Box 21, Folder QQ	"My Song, My Love" (professional copy only)
Box 21, Folder QQ	Because You're Mine, 1952
Box 21, Folder QQ	The Seven Hills of Rome, 1958
	Jerry Lewis
Box 21, Folder RR	The Sad Sack, 1957
Box 21, Folder RR	The Geisha Boy, 1958
Box 21, Folder RR	Rock-A-Bye Baby
Box 21, Folder RR	Cinderfella, 1960
Box 21, Folder RR	The Errand Boy, 1961
Box 21, Folder RR	The Ladies Man
Box 21, Folder RR	The Nutty Professor, 1963
Box 21, Folder RR	The Disorderly Orderly, 1964

Box 21, Folder RR	The Patsy
Box 21, Folder RR	The Family Jewels, 1965
Box 21, Folder SS	Movies with Dean Martin
Box 21, Folder SS	My Friend Irma, 1949
Box 21, Folder SS	My Friend Irma Goes West, 1950
Box 21, Folder SS	At War With the Army, 1951
Box 21, Folder SS	That's My Boy
Box 21, Folder SS	Jumping Jacks, 1952
Box 21, Folder SS	Sailor Beware
Box 21, Folder SS	The Caddy, 1953
Box 21, Folder SS	Scared Stiff
Box 21, Folder SS	The Stooge
Box 21, Folder SS	Living It Up, 1954
Box 21, Folder SS	Three Ring Circus
Box 21, Folder SS	Artists and Models, 1955
Box 21, Folder SS	You're Never Too Young
Box 21, Folder SS	Hollywood or Bust, 1956
Box 21, Folder SS	Pardners
Box 21, Folder TT	Recorded Songs
Box 21, Folder TT	"Rock-A-Bye Your Baby With A Dixie Melody", 1946
Box 21, Folder TT	"I'll Tell A Policeman On You", 1950
Box 21, Folder TT	"I Like It-I Like It", 1951
Box 21, Folder TT	"Girls In Love", 1967
Box 21, Folder UU	Professional Copies

	Harold Lloyd
Box 21, Folder VV	Once To Every Woman, N.B.
Box 21, Folder VV	Girl Shy, 1924
Box 21, Folder VV	The Freshman, 1925
Box 21, Folder VV	"For Heaven's Sake", 1926
Box 21, Folder VV	Speedy, 1928
Box 21, Folder VV	Welcome Danger, 1929
	Fred MacMurray Notes: See also 6.5 S, NN.
Box 21, Folder WW	The Trail of the Lonesome Pine, 1936
Box 21, Folder WW	Champagne Waltz, 1937
Box 21, Folder WW	Cocoanut Grove, 1938
Box 21, Folder WW	Sing You Sinners
Box 21, Folder WW	The Forest Rangers, 1942
Box 21, Folder WW	And the Angels Sing, 1944
Box 21, Folder WW	An Innocent Affair, 1948
Box 21, Folder WW	Woman's World, 1954
Box 21, Folder WW	Song Folio
	Dean Martin Notes: See also 6.6 SS, TTT.
Box 21, Folder XX	Ten Thousand Bedrooms, 1957
Box 21, Folder XX	Career, 1959
Box 21, Folder XX	Bells Are Ringing, 1960
Box 21, Folder XX	Who Was That Lady?
Box 21, Folder XX	All in a Night's Work, 1961

Box 21, Folder XX	Who's Got the Action?, 1962
Box 21, Folder XX	Toys in the Attic, 1963
Box 21, Folder XX	Who's Been Sleeping in My Bed?
Box 21, Folder XX	The Sons of Katie Elder, 1965
Box 21, Folder XX	Murderers' Row, 1966
Box 21, Folder XX	The Ambushers, 1967
Box 21, Folder XX	Bandolero!, 1968
Box 21, Folder XX	Five Card Stud
Box 21, Folder YY	Recorded Songs
Box 21, Folder YY	"You'll Always Be The One I Love", 1946
Box 21, Folder YY	"Everybody Loves Somebody", 1948
Box 21, Folder YY	"Happy Feet", 1950
Box 21, Folder YY	"You've Still Got A Place In My Heart"
Box 21, Folder YY	"I'ld Cry Like A Baby", 1954
Box 21, Folder YY	"Open Up The Dog House"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Sway"
Box 21, Folder YY	"The Door Is Still Open", 1955
Box 21, Folder YY	"I Like Them All"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Memories Are Made Of This"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Promise Her Anything", 1957
Box 21, Folder YY	"Return To Me"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Volare", 1958
Box 21, Folder YY	"On An Evening In Roma", 1959
Box 21, Folder YY	"When It's Sleepy Time Down South"

Box 21, Folder YY	"From The Bottom Of My Heart", 1962
Box 21, Folder YY	"I Will"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Houston", 1965
Box 21, Folder YY	"It Just Happened That Way", 1966
Box 21, Folder YY	"Little Ole Winedrinker Me"
Box 21, Folder YY	"Not Enough Indians", 1968
Box 21, Folder YY	"That's When I See The Blues", 1969
	The Marx Brothers Notes: See also Series 4, Irving Berlin.
Box 22, Folder ZZ	"If A Girl Like You Loved A Boy Like Me", 1905
Box 22, Folder ZZ	"Farewell Killarney", 1906
Box 22, Folder ZZ	"Home Again" (musical comedy), 1915
Box 22, Folder ZZ	"Sailin' Away On The Henry Clay", 1917
Box 22, Folder ZZ	The Cocoanuts, 1929
Box 22, Folder ZZ	Animal Crackers, 1930
Box 22, Folder ZZ	Horse Feathers, 1932
Box 22, Folder ZZ	A Night at the Opera, 1935
Box 22, Folder ZZ	A Day at the Races, 1937
	A Message From the Man in the Moon [sheet music] 1 Item (Ink on paper.) Lyricist: Kahn, Gus, 1886-1941 Composer: Kaper, Bronislaw Jurmann, Walter Publisher: Robbins Music Corporation Creator: Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer Language: English. Notes: AC0300-0000020.tif (AC Scan) The song is featured in the Marx Brothers film, "A Day at the Races" (a Metro-Goldwyn-Mayer picture). The cover includes bust pictures (from photographs) of the Marx Brothers, along with Allan Jones and Maureen O'Sullivan.

	Names: Jones, Allan O'Sullivan, Maureen Marx, Groucho (Julius Henry), 1890-1977 (comedian) Marx, Harpo, 1888-1964 Marx, Chico Marx Brothers Topic: Day at the Races, A Motion pictures Horse racing
Box 22, Folder ZZ	At the Circus, 1939
Box 22, Folder ZZ	A Night in Casablanca, 1946
Box 22, Folder ZZ	Copacabana
Box 22, Folder ZZ	Minnie's Boys (biographic stage production), 1970
Box 22, Folder AAA	Music Composed by Marx Brothers
Box 22, Folder AAA	"Mandy, Come Out In The Pale Moonlight", 1911
Box 22, Folder AAA	"Lucky Little Penny", 1933
Box 22, Folder AAA	"Why Should I Fall For One Little Girl?", 1936
Box 22, Folder AAA	"Please Think Of Me", 1942
Box 22, Folder AAA	"Guardian Angels", 1951
Box 22, Folder BBB	Al Shean (uncle)
Box 22, Folder BBB	"Timbucktoo", 1920
Box 22, Folder BBB	"Mister Gallagher And Mister Shean"
	Ken Maynard
Box 22, Folder CCC	Strawberry Roan, 1931
Box 22, Folder CCC	Song Folio
	Ramon Novarro
Box 22, Folder DDD	Where the Pavement Ends, 1923
Box 22, Folder DDD	The Pagan, 1929

Box 22, Folder DDD	"Ramon"
Box 22, Folder DDD	Call of the Flesh, 1930
Box 22, Folder DDD	Devil May Care
Box 22, Folder DDD	In Gay Madrid
Box 22, Folder DDD	The Barbarian, 1933
Box 22, Folder DDD	The Cat and the Fiddle, 1934
Box 22, Folder DDD	The Night is Young
	Gregory Peck Notes: See also 6.5 H.
Box 22, Folder EEE	Spellbound, 1945
Box 22, Folder EEE	Duel in the Sun, 1947
Box 22, Folder EEE	The World in His Arms, 1952
Box 22, Folder EEE	The Chairman, 1964
	Dick Powell Notes: See also 6.5 P.
Box 22, Folder FFF	Blessed Event, 1932
Box 22, Folder FFF	College Coach, 1933
Box 22, Folder FFF	Forty Second Street
Box 22, Folder FFF	Flirtation Walk, 1934
Box 22, Folder FFF	Happiness Ahead
Box 22, Folder FFF	Twenty Million Sweethearts
Box 22, Folder FFF	Wonder Bar
Box 22, Folder FFF	Gold Diggers of 1935, 1935
Box 22, Folder FFF	Shipmates Forever
Box 22, Folder FFF	Thanks A Million

Box 22, Folder FFF	The Singing Marine, 1937
Box 22, Folder FFF	Cowboy From Brooklyn, 1938
Box 22, Folder FFF	Going Places
Box 22, Folder FFF	Hard to Get
Box 22, Folder FFF	Naughty But Nice, 1939
Box 22, Folder FFF	Happy Go Lucky, 1943
Box 22, Folder FFF	Riding High
Box 22, Folder FFF	Susan Slept Here, 1954
Box 22, Folder GGG	Movies with Joan Blondell
Box 22, Folder GGG	Footlight Parade, 1933
Box 22, Folder GGG	Gold Diggers of 1933
Box 22, Folder GGG	Dames, 1934
Box 22, Folder GGG	Broadway Gondolier, 1935
Box 22, Folder GGG	Colleen, 1936
Box 22, Folder GGG	Gold Diggers of 1937
Box 22, Folder GGG	Stage Struck
Box 22, Folder HHH	Recorded Songs
Box 22, Folder HHH	"Suppose Nobody Cared", 1928
Box 22, Folder HHH	"Just Can't Be Bothered With Me", 1929
Box 22, Folder HHH	"Wasn't It Nice?", 1930
Box 22, Folder HHH	"Down Sunshine Lane" (written by Powell), 1935
Box 23, Folder III	Song and Dance Folios 5 Items

Tyrone Power Notes: See also 6.5 U, 6.6 FFF.

Box 23, Folder JJJ	The Razor's Edge, 1946
Box 23, Folder JJJ	The Eddy Duchin Story, 1956
Box 23, Folder JJJ	"Rory O'Moore"
Box 23, Folder JJJ	"The Silent Farewell" Notes: (Both written and performed by Tyrone Power, Esq, Power's great-great grandfather.)
	George Raft Notes: See also 6.6 NN.
Box 23, Folder KKK	Every Night at Eight, 1935
Box 23, Folder KKK	Follow the Boys, 1945
Box 23, Folder KKK	Nob Hill
	Ronald Reagan Notes: See Series 5.
	Edward Robinson Notes: See also 6.5 Q.
Box 23, Folder LLL	Night Has a Thousand Eyes, 1948
Box 23, Folder LLL	Two Weeks in Another Town, 1962
	Charles "Buddy" Rogers
Box 23, Folder MMM	Varsity, 1928
Box 23, Folder MMM	Close Harmony, 1929
Box 23, Folder MMM	Illusion
Box 23, Folder MMM	Follow Three, 1930
Box 23, Folder MMM	Heads Up
Box 23, Folder MMM	Safety in Numbers

Box 23, Folder MMM	Take a Chance, 1933
Box 23, Folder MMM	Old Man Rhythm, 1935
Box 23, Folder NNN	Recorded Songs
Box 23, Folder NNN	"My Book Of Broken Dreams", 1929
Box 23, Folder NNN	"Lovable", 1932
Box 23, Folder NNN	"Something in the Night"
Box 23, Folder NNN	"With My Sweetie In The Moonlight"
Box 23, Folder NNN	"You Fascinate Me"
Box 23, Folder NNN	"You're The World's Sweetest Girl"
Box 23, Folder NNN	"Love Is The Thing", 1933
Box 23, Folder NNN	"Lullaby In Blue", 1934
Box 23, Folder NNN	"Little Sweetheart Of The Ozarks", 1937
	Randolph Scott
Box 23, Folder OOO	The Road to Reno, 1938
Box 23, Folder OOO	The Texans
Box 23, Folder OOO	To the Shores of Tripoli, 1942
Box 23, Folder OOO	Belle of the Yukon, 1944
Box 23, Folder OOO	Frank Sinatra Notes: See upcoming series on performers.
	James Stewart
Box 23, Folder PPP	Seventh Heaven, 1937
Box 23, Folder PPP	Vivacious Lady, 1938
Box 23, Folder PPP	Pot O'Gold, 1941
Box 23, Folder PPP	The Greatest Show on Earth, 1952

Box 23, Folder PPP	The Glenn Miller Story, 1954
Box 23, Folder PPP	Strategic Air Command, 1955
Box 23, Folder PPP	The Man Who Knew Too Much, 1956 Notes: See also 6.1 B.
Box 23, Folder PPP	How the West Was Won, 1962
Box 23, Folder PPP	The Man Who Shot Liberty Valance
	Spencer Tracy Notes: See also 6.5 N.
Box 23, Folder QQQ	Bottoms Up, 1934
Box 23, Folder QQQ	A Guy Named Joe, 1943
Box 23, Folder QQQ	Thirty Seconds Over Tokyo, 1944
Box 23, Folder QQQ	The Old Man and the Sea, 1958
	Rudolph Valentino
Box 23, Folder RRR	"The Sheik Of Araby", 1921
Box 23, Folder RRR	Blood and Sand, 1922
Box 23, Folder RRR	"Burning Sands"
Box 23, Folder RRR	"Rudolph Valentino Blues"
Box 23, Folder RRR	"I'm Getting So I Don't Care", 1923
Box 23, Folder RRR	Monsieur Beaucaire, 1924
Box 23, Folder RRR	The Son of the Sheik, 1926
Box 23, Folder RRR	"There's A New Star In Heaven To-Night"
Box 23, Folder RRR	"We Will Meet At The End Of The Trail"
Box 23, Folder RRR	"Back To That Old Silver Screen", 1929
Box 23, Folder RRR	Valentino. The Loves and Times of Rudolph Valentino, 1950
Box 24, Folder SSS	Professional Copies and Song Folio

Rudy Vallee

Notes:	See	upcoming	series on	performers.
--------	-----	----------	-----------	-------------

	John Wayne Notes: See also 6.6 XX, PPP.
Box 24, Folder TTT	The Big Trail, 1930
Box 24, Folder TTT	In Old Oklahoma, 1943
Box 24, Folder TTT	The Fighting Seabees, 1944
Box 24, Folder TTT	The High and the Mighty, 1954
Box 24, Folder TTT	Rio Bravo, 1959
Box 24, Folder TTT	The Alamo, 1960
Box 24, Folder TTT	North to Alaska
Box 24, Folder TTT	Hatari!, 1962
Box 24, Folder TTT	How the West Was Won
Box 24, Folder TTT	The War Wagon, 1967
Box 24, Folder TTT	True Grit, 1969
Box 24, Folder UUU	She Wore A Yellow Ribbon
Box 24, Folder UUU	"Round Her Neck She Wears A Yeller Ribbon", 1917
Box 24, Folder UUU	She Wore A Yellow Ribbon, 1949
Box 24, Folder UUU	"Tie A Yellow Ribbon Round The Ole Oak Tree", 1973
Box 24, Folder VVV	Recorded Songs
Box 24, Folder VVV	"The Pledge Of Allegiance" (recorded by Wayne), 1972
Box 24, Folder VVV	"A Salute To The Duke", 1979
Box 24, Folder VVV	"The Duke"
Box 24, Folder VVV	"The Hero"
	Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.7: Movie Music

Box 26, Folder J	A Man and a Woman, 1967
Box 26, Folder J	A Matter of Innocence, 1968
Box 27, Folder L	A Prize of Gold, 1955
Box 28, Folder O	A Song of Kentucky, 1929
Box 28, Folder O	A Song to Remember, 1945
Box 28, Folder P	A Summer Place, 1960
Box 24, Folder A	Accent on Youth, 1935
Box 24, Folder A	The Adventures of Kathlyn, 1914
Box 24, Folder A	The Age of Love, 1931
Box 24, Folder A	Alibi, 1929
Box 24, Folder A	All Quiet on the Western Front, 1930
Box 24, Folder A	All the King's Horses, 1935
Box 24, Folder A	Always in My Heart, 1942
Box 24, Folder A	The American Way, 1935
Box 24, Folder A	Anchors Aweigh, 1944
Box 24, Folder A	Annapolis, 1928
Box 24, Folder A	Anne of Green Gables, 1919
Box 24, Folder A	The Apartment, 1960
Box 24, Folder A	Atlantic City, 1943
Box 24, Folder A	Auntie Mame, 1958
Box 24, Folder A	Any Wednesday, 1966
Box 24, Folder A	"Babyface", 1975
Box 24, Folder A	Bathing Beauty, 1943
Box 24, Folder A	The Battle of the Sexes, 1928

Box 24, Folder A	Be Mine Tonight, 1932
Box 24, Folder A	Beautiful But Broke, 1943
Box 24, Folder A	Bedazzled, 1968
Box 24, Folder A	The Best Things in Life Are Free, n.b.
Box 24, Folder A	Beverly Hills Cop, 1984
Box 24, Folder A	The Big Broadcast of 1935, 1935
Box 24, Folder A	Big Brother, 1923
Box 24, Folder B	Birth of a Nation, 1915
Box 24, Folder B	The Blonde From Brooklyn, 1945
Box 24, Folder B	Blossoms on Broadway, 1938
Box 24, Folder B	The Blue Gardenia, 1953
Box 24, Folder B	Blues in the Night, 1941
Box 24, Folder B	Bowery to Broadway, 1944
Box 24, Folder B	Breakfast at Tiffany's, 1967
Box 24, Folder B	Broadway, 1929
Box 24, Folder B	The Broadway Melody, 1929
Box 24, Folder B	Broadway Melody of 1935, 1935
Box 24, Folder B	Broadway Melody of 1938, 1937
Box 24, Folder B	Broadway Rhythm, 1940
Box 24, Folder B	Broadway Scandals, 1929
Box 24, Folder B	The Broadway Whirl, 1921
Box 24, Folder B	"The Bunny Hop", 1952
Box 24, Folder B	Bye Bye Birdie, 1960
Box 24, Folder B	Cabin in the Sky, 1940

Box 24, Folder B	Cavalcade, 1933
Box 24, Folder B	Call of the West, 1930
Box 24, Folder B	Camelot, 1960
Box 24, Folder B	Captain Carey, U.S.A., 1949 Notes: See also 6.1 B.
Box 24, Folder B	Careers, 1929
Box 25, Folder C	The Carnation Kid, 1929
Box 25, Folder C	Carnegie Hall, 1946
Box 25, Folder C	Carnival in Costa Rica, 1946
Box 25, Folder C	Carolina Blues, 1944
Box 25, Folder C	Casanova Brown, 1944
Box 25, Folder C	Centennial Summer, 1946
Box 25, Folder C	Chariots of Fire, 1981 Notes: See also 6.1 D.
Box 25, Folder C	Chasing Rainbows, 1929
Box 25, Folder C	Che!, 1969
Box 25, Folder C	Civilization, 1916
Box 25, Folder C	C'Mon, Let's Live a Little, 1965
Box 25, Folder C	College Rhythm, 1934
Box 25, Folder C	College Scandal, 1935
Box 25, Folder C	Come and Get It!, 1936
Box 25, Folder C	Congress Dances, 1932
Box 25, Folder C	Copper Canyon, 1949
Box 25, Folder C	The Covered Wagon, 1923
Box 25, Folder C	Crack in the World, 1965

Box 25, Folder C	Cradle Song, 1933
Box 25, Folder C	Crooner, 1932
Box 25, Folder C	The Cuban Love Song, 1931
Box 25, Folder C	The Cuckoos, 1930
Box 25, Folder D	Dancing Feet, 1936
Box 25, Folder D	Dancing Sweeties, 1930
Box 25, Folder D	Deadfall, 1968
Box 25, Folder D	The Deadly Affair, 1967
Box 25, Folder D	Dear Heart, 1964
Box 25, Folder D	Deep in My Heart, 1930
Box 25, Folder D	The Desert Song, 1943
Box 25, Folder D	The Desert Song, 1953
Box 25, Folder D	Di Que Me Quieres, 1938
Box 25, Folder D	Do You Love Me, 1945
Box 25, Folder D	Doctor Dolittle, 1967 Notes: See also 6.1 C.
Box 25, Folder D	Doctor's Wives, 1971
Box 25, Folder D	Doll Face, 1945
Box 25, Folder D	Down Missouri Way, 1946
Box 25, Folder D	Dynamite, 1929
Box 25, Folder D	Earl Carroll Sketchbook, 1946
Box 25, Folder D	East is West, 1919
Box 25, Folder D	Easy Come, Easy Go, 1947
Box 25, Folder D	Ebb Tide, 1937
Box 25, Folder D	Enchanted Island, 1958

Box 25, Folder D	Enlighten Thy Daughter, 1933
Box 25, Folder D	Escapade, 1935
Box 25, Folder D	Evergreen, 1933
Box 25, Folder D	Everybody's Welcome, 1931
Box 25, Folder D	Everthing I Have is Yours, 1933
Box 25, Folder D	Everything You Wanted to Know About Sex, 1972
Box 25, Folder E	Faithful in My Fashion, 1946
Box 25, Folder E	Fascination, 1922
Box 25, Folder E	The Feminine Touch, 1931
Box 25, Folder E	Fifty-Five Days at Peking, 1963
Box 25, Folder E	Flying Colors, 1932
Box 25, Folder E	Follow the Boys, 1963
Box 25, Folder E	Follow Your Heart, 1936
Box 25, Folder E	Fortune's Fool, 1928
Box 25, Folder E	Forty Little Mothers, 1940
Box 25, Folder E	The Fountain, 1935
Box 25, Folder E	Four Sons, 1928
Box 25, Folder E	Fox Movietone Follies, 1929
Box 25, Folder E	Frisco Sal, 1945
Box 25, Folder E	Frisky, 1955
Box 25, Folder E	From This Day Forward, 1946
Box 25, Folder E	The Garden of Allah, 1917
Box 25, Folder E	Garden of the Moon, 1938
Box 25, Folder E	Georgy Girl, 1966

Box 25, Folder E	The Girl from Havana, 1929
Box 25, Folder E	The Girl Rush, 1955
Box 25, Folder E	Give Us This Night, 1936
Box 25, Folder E	Glad Rag Doll, 1929
Box 25, Folder F	Go Into Your Dance, 1935
Box 25, Folder F	The Gold Diggers of Broadway, 1929
Box 25, Folder F	The Golden Calf, 1930
Box 25, Folder F	Golden Girl, 1951
Box 25, Folder F	The Goldwyn Follies, 1938
Box 25, Folder F	Good News, 1930
Box 25, Folder F	Good News, 1947
Box 25, Folder F	Goodbye Love, 1933
Box 25, Folder F	The Grand Parade, 1929
Box 25, Folder F	The Great Alone, 1922
Box 25, Folder F	The Great Divide, 1924
Box 25, Folder F	The Great John L., 1944
Box 25, Folder F	The Great Waltz, 1938
Box 25, Folder F	Greenwich Village, n.b.
Box 26, Folder G	Half a Sixpence, 1963
Box 26, Folder G	Happy Anniversary, 1959
Box 26, Folder G	Hats Off, 1936
Box 26, Folder G	Head Over Heels in Love, 1936
Box 26, Folder G	The Heart of Paula, 1916
Box 26, Folder G	Hearts in Exile, 1929

Box 26, Folder G	Helen of Troy, 1956
Box 26, Folder G	Hell Harbor, 1930
Box 26, Folder G	Her Highness and the Bellboy, n.b.
Box 26, Folder G	Her Master's Voice, 1935
Box 26, Folder G	Here Comes the Band, 1935
Box 26, Folder G	Here's to Romance, 1935
Box 26, Folder G	Hi, Nellie, 1934
Box 26, Folder G	Hit the Deck, n.b.
Box 26, Folder G	Hold Back the Dawn, 1941
Box 26, Folder G	Holiday in Mexico, 1946
Box 26, Folder G	Hollywood Canteen, 1944
Box 26, Folder G	Hollywood Revue of 1929, 1929
Box 26, Folder G	Honey, 1930
Box 26, Folder G	Humming Bird, 1920
Box 26, Folder G	Hunza, 1962
Box 26, Folder H	I Accuse My Parents, 1945
Box 26, Folder H	I Dood It, 1934
Box 26, Folder H	I Like It That Way, 1934
Box 26, Folder H	I Walk Alone, 1947
Box 26, Folder H	I Was An American Spy, 1940
Box 26, Folder H	I'm Nobody's Sweetheart Now, n.b.
Box 26, Folder H	The Impatient Years, 1944
Box 26, Folder H	In Society, 1944
Box 26, Folder H	Irene, n.b.

Box 26, Folder H	Isn't It Romantic, 1932
Box 26, Folder H	It's A Great Life, 1929
Box 26, Folder H	I've Been Around, 1946
Box 26, Folder H	Ivy, 1947
Box 26, Folder H	The Jokers, 1967
Box 26, Folder H	The Jolson Story, 1946
Box 26, Folder H	Josette, 1938
Box 26, Folder H	Just Imagine, 1930
Box 26, Folder H	Justine, 1969
Box 26, Folder H	Kentucky Moonshine, 1938
Box 26, Folder H	Kid Million, 1934
Box 26, Folder H	Kiss the Boys Goodbye, 1941
Box 26, Folder H	King Kong, 1976
Box 26, Folder H	King Solomon of Broadway, 1935
Box 26, Folder H	Kitty, 1946
Box 26, Folder H	Kotch, 1972
Box 26, Folder H	Krull, 1983
Box 26, Folder I	Lady, Let's Dance, 1944
Box 26, Folder I	The Lady Objects, 1983
Box 26, Folder I	Ladies Man, 1946
Box 26, Folder I	Ladies of the Big House, 1923
Box 26, Folder I	Laughing Irish Eyes, 1936
Box 26, Folder I	Laura, 1945
Box 26, Folder I	Leave it to Lester, 1930

Box 26, Folder I	Let's Go Steady, 1944
Box 26, Folder I	Life Begins in College, 1937
Box 26, Folder I	Life of the Party, 1937
Box 26, Folder I	Lili, 1952
Box 26, Folder I	Lonesome, 1928
Box 26, Folder I	Lord Byron of Broadway, 1929 Notes: See also 4.56.
Box 26, Folder I	Love and Hisses, 1937
Box 26, Folder I	Love Comes Along, 1929
Box 26, Folder I	Love Honor and Behave, 1937
Box 26, Folder I	Love in the Rough, 1930
Box 26, Folder I	Love Letters, 1945
Box 26, Folder I	Love Sings A Song in My Heart, 1929
Box 26, Folder I	Lucky Boy, 1928
Box 26, Folder J	Ma, He's Making Eyes at Me, n.b.
Box 26, Folder J	Madame Bovary, 1949
Box 26, Folder J	Mambo, 1954
Box 26, Folder J	The Man on the Eiffel Tower, 1950
Box 26, Folder J	The Man Who Laughs, 1928
Box 26, Folder J	Manhattan Cocktail, 1928
Box 26, Folder J	Manhattan Merry-Go-Round, 1937
Box 26, Folder J	Manhattan Moon, 1935
Box 26, Folder J	Margie, n.b.
Box 26, Folder J	Maria Elena, 1936
Box 26, Folder J	Marjorie Morningstar, 1958

Box 26, Folder J	Marriage by Contract, 1928
Box 26, Folder J	Married in Hollywood, 1929
Box 26, Folder J	Matrimonial Bed, 1930
Box 26, Folder J	Meet Me in Las Vegas, 1955
Box 26, Folder J	Melody for Two, 1937
Box 26, Folder J	Melody of the Plains, 1937
Box 26, Folder J	The Merry Widow, 1908
Box 26, Folder J	The Merry Widow, 1952
Box 26, Folder J	Midstream, 1929
Box 26, Folder J	Millie, 1931
Box 26, Folder J	Mommie Dearest, 1981
Box 26, Folder J	Moonlight and Pretzels, 1933
Box 26, Folder J	Mother Eternal, 1921
Box 26, Folder J	Mother Knows Best, 1928
Box 27, Folder K	Moulin Rouge, 1953
Box 27, Folder K	Mr. Dodd Takes the Air, 1937
Box 27, Folder K	The Music Goes 'Round, 1936
Box 27, Folder K	Music in Manhattan, 1944
Box 27, Folder K	My Dream is Yours, 1949
Box 27, Folder K	My Fair Lady, 1956
Box 27, Folder K	My Lady's Perfumes, 1927
Box 27, Folder K	My Own True Love, 1948
Box 27, Folder K	My Son, My Son, 1939
Box 27, Folder K	My Weakness, 1933

Box 27, Folder K	My Wild Irish Rose, 1950
Box 27, Folder K	Near the Rainbow's End, 1930
Box 27, Folder K	The New Movietone Follies of 1930, 1930
Box 27, Folder K	New Orleans, 1929
Box 27, Folder K	Nicholas and Alexandra, 1971
Box 27, Folder K	Noah's Ark, 1929
Box 27, Folder K	Octopussy, 1983
Box 27, Folder K	On With the Show, 1929
Box 27, Folder K	One Heavenly Night, 1930
Box 27, Folder K	One Hour Late, 1934
Box 27, Folder K	One Touch of Venus, 1943
Box 27, Folder L	Orchestra Wives, 1942
Box 27, Folder L	Our Very Own, 1950
Box 27, Folder L	Over the Hill, 1931
Box 27, Folder L	P.J., 1968
Box 27, Folder L	Painting the Clouds With Sunshine, 1951
Box 27, Folder L	Palmy Days, 1931
Box 27, Folder L	Pan-Americana, 1945
Box 27, Folder L	Paramont on Parade, 1930
Box 27, Folder L	Paris, 1929
Box 27, Folder L	Paris in Spring, 1935
Box 27, Folder L	The Perfect Lover, 1919
Box 27, Folder L	The Perils of Pauline, 1947
Box 27, Folder L	Pete Kelly's Blues, 1955

Box 27, Folder L	Pillow to Post, 1945
Box 27, Folder L	Poppy, 1936
Box 27, Folder L	The Powers Girl, 1942
Box 27, Folder L	Prisoner of Zenda, 1922
Box 27, Folder L	Privilege, 1967
Box 27, Folder L	The Professionals, 1967
Box 27, Folder L	Prudence and the Pill, 1968
Box 27, Folder L	Prunella, 1919
Box 27, Folder L	The Pursuit of Happiness, 1971
Box 27, Folder M	The Quiller Memorandum, 1967
Box 27, Folder M	Raiders of the Lost Ark, 1981
Box 27, Folder M	Ready, Willing and Able, 1937
Box 27, Folder M	Red, Hot and Blue, 1949
Box 27, Folder M	The Red Lantern, 1919
Box 27, Folder M	Remote Control, 1930
Box 27, Folder M	Repeat Performance, 1947
Box 27, Folder M	The Restless Ones, 1965
Box 27, Folder M	Rich People, 1929
Box 27, Folder M	Road House, 1948
Box 27, Folder M	Rock, Pretty Baby!, 1956
Box 27, Folder M	The Rogue Song, 1929
Box 27, Folder M	Romance on the High Seas, 1948
Box 27, Folder M	Romeo and Juliet, 1969
Box 27, Folder M	Rose of the Rio Grande, 1938

Box 27, Folder M	Ruby Gentry, 1953
Box 27, Folder M	Run for Your Wife, 1965
Box 27, Folder M	Running Scared, 1986
Box 27, Folder N	Sally, 1929
Box 27, Folder N	Salute for Three, 1943
Box 27, Folder N	The Sand Pebbles, 1967
Box 27, Folder N	Sangaree, 1953
Box 27, Folder N	Say it With Words, 1929
Box 27, Folder N	Sebastian, 1967
Box 27, Folder N	See Here, Private Hargrove, 1943
Box 27, Folder N	September Affair, 1938
Box 27, Folder N	Seven Brides for Seven Brothers, 1954
Box 27, Folder N	Shadow of a Doubt, 1942
Box 27, Folder N	Shady Lady, 1929
Box 27, Folder N	Shane, 1952
Box 27, Folder N	She Couldn't Say No, 1929
Box 27, Folder N	She Goes to War, 1929
Box 27, Folder N	Shoot the Works, 1934
Box 27, Folder N	Show Boat, 1927
Box 27, Folder N	Show Boat, 1948
Box 27, Folder N	Show Business, 1939
Box 27, Folder N	Show of Shows, n.b.
Box 28, Folder O	The Sign of the Ram, 1948
Box 28, Folder O	Simba, 1928

Box 28, Folder O	Silvana Mangano, 1953
Box 28, Folder O	Sing, Baby, Sing, 1936
Box 28, Folder O	Sing While You're Able, 1937
Box 28, Folder O	Sing Your Way Home, 1945
Box 28, Folder O	The Singing Fool, 1928
Box 28, Folder O	Six Gun Rhythm, 1939
Box 28, Folder O	Skirts Ahoy!, 1946
Box 28, Folder O	Sofia-City of Intrigue, 1948
Box 28, Folder O	Soldiers of the King, 1933
Box 28, Folder O	The Son of Tarzan, 1920
Box 28, Folder O	Song of Love, 1929
Box 28, Folder O	Song of the Open Road, 1944
Box 28, Folder O	Sons O'Guns, n.b.
Box 28, Folder O	The Sophomore, 1929
Box 28, Folder O	The Spacehunter, 1983
Box 28, Folder O	Spring is Here, 1930
Box 28, Folder O	Springtime in Holland, 1935
Box 28, Folder P	Star!, 1967
Box 28, Folder P	Star Spangled Rhythm, 1942
Box 28, Folder P	Star Trek III, 1984
Box 28, Folder P	State Fair, 1945
Box 28, Folder P	Stop, You're Killing Me, 1953
Box 28, Folder P	Strange Lady in Town, 1955
Box 28, Folder P	Student Tour, 1934

Box 28, Folder P	Submarine, 1928
Box 28, Folder P	Sunbonnet Sue, 1935
Box 28, Folder P	Sweater Girl, 1941
Box 28, Folder P	Sweepstakes, 1931
Box 28, Folder P	Sweet Adeline, N.B.
Box 28, Folder P	Sweet and Low-Down, 1944
Box 28, Folder P	Sweet Charity, 1969
Box 28, Folder P	Sweet Surrender, 1935
Box 28, Folder P	Sweetheart of the Fleet, n.b.
Box 28, Folder P	Syncopation, 1929
Box 28, Folder Q	Talent Scout, 1937
Box 28, Folder Q	Tammy Tell Me True, 1961
Box 28, Folder Q	Tars and Spars, 1945
Box 28, Folder Q	Ten Cents a Dance, 1944
Box 28, Folder Q	Ten Gentlemen From West Point, 1936
Box 28, Folder Q	Thanks for Everything, 1938
Box 28, Folder Q	That Girl From Paris, 1936
Box 28, Folder Q	That's Right-You're Wrong, 1939
Box 28, Folder Q	They Meet Again, 1940
Box 28, Folder Q	The Third Man, 1950
Box 28, Folder Q	Thoroughly Modern Millie, 1967
Box 28, Folder Q	Those Redheads From Seattle, 1953
Box 28, Folder Q	Those Three French Girls, 1930
Box 28, Folder Q	Three Cheers for Love, 1936
Box 28, Folder Q	Three Coins in the Fountain, 1954 Page 78 of 94

	Notes: See also 6.1 B.
Box 28, Folder Q	Three Sailors and a Girl, 1953
Box 28, Folder Q	Thumbs Up, 1943
Box 28, Folder Q	Tide of Empire, 1928
Box 28, Folder Q	'Til We Meet Again, 1940
Box 28, Folder Q	Till the Clouds Roll By, 1946
Box 28, Folder R	The Time, The Place and The Girl, 1946
Box 28, Folder R	Times Square Lady, 1935
Box 28, Folder R	Tisa, 1947
Box 28, Folder R	The Toast of New Orleans, 1950
Box 28, Folder R	To Each His Own, 1946
Box 28, Folder R	To the Victor, 1948
Box 28, Folder R	Tom Brown of Culver, 1932
Box 28, Folder R	Tom Sawyer, 1973
Box 28, Folder R	Too Young to Know, 1933
Box 28, Folder R	Top Gun, 1986 Notes: See also 6.1 C.
Box 28, Folder R	Top of the Town, 1936
Box 28, Folder R	The Touchables, 1968
Box 28, Folder R	Transatlantic Merry-Go-Round, 1934
Box 28, Folder R	True Heaven, 1929
Box 28, Folder R	Twin Beds, 1929
Box 28, Folder R	Two Girls and a Sailor, 1932
Box 28, Folder R	Two Guys From Texas, 1942
Box 28, Folder R	Two Weeks With Love, 1942

Box 29, Folder S	Unchained, 1955
Box 29, Folder S	Under A Texas Moon, 1929
Box 29, Folder S	The Unknown Soldier, 1926
Box 29, Folder S	Untamed Youth, 1957
Box 29, Folder S	Varsity Show, 1937
Box 29, Folder S	The Very Thought of You, 1934
Box 29, Folder S	The Victory of Virtue, 1915
Box 29, Folder S	Walk on the Wild Side, 1961
Box 29, Folder S	Way Out West, 1930
Box 29, Folder S	The Wedding March, 1928
Box 29, Folder S	What Price Glory, 1927
Box 29, Folder S	Where the Boys Are, 1960
Box 29, Folder S	Whiplash, 1948
Box 29, Folder S	The White Heather, 1919
Box 29, Folder S	White Shadows in the South Seas, 1928
Box 29, Folder S	Why Leave Home?, 1929
Box 29, Folder S	Wild Gold, 1934
Box 29, Folder S	Wild West Days, 1937
Box 29, Folder S	Wonder of Women, 1929
Box 29, Folder S	You Came Along, 1931
Box 29, Folder S	You Can't Ration Love, 1944
Box 29, Folder S	You Were Meant for Me, 1948
Box 29, Folder S	Your Red Wagon, 1947
Box 29, Folder S	Youth on Parade, 1942

Box 29, Folder S	Zorba the Greek, 1965
Box 29, Folder S	Zudora, 1914
Box 29, Folder T	Professional Copies, A-D
Box 29, Folder U	Professional Copies, E-I
Box 29, Folder V	Professional Copies, K-M
Box 29, Folder W	Professional Copies, N-R
Box 30, Folder X	Professional Copies, S
Box 30, Folder Y	Professional Copies, T-Y
Box 30, Folder Z	Song Folios, 30-A 7 Items
Box 30, Folder AA	Song Folios, B-F (6 itmes)
Box 30, Folder BB	Song Folios, G-L 12 Items
Box 31, Folder CC	Song Folios, M-Para 9 Items
Box 31, Folder DD	Song Folios, Pop-R 7 Items
Box 31, Folder EE	Song Folios, S-W 10 Items

Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.8: Silent Films

	Cue Sheets	
Box 31, Folder A	The Covered Wagon, 1923	
Box 31, Folder A	Give and Take, 1923	
Box 31, Folder A	Jinx, n.b.	
Box 31, Folder A	The Man Between, 1923	
Box 31, Folder A	My Wild Rose, n.b.	

Box 31, Folder A	One Increasing Purpose, 1923
	Promotion by Director
Box 31, Folder B	D. W. Griffith
Box 31, Folder B	"Chatterbox", 1920
Box 31, Folder B	"The Greatest Question", 1920
Box 31, Folder B	"Hearts Of The World", 1918
Box 31, Folder B	"Hearts Of The World Song", 1918
Box 31, Folder B	"Hearts Of The World Waltz", 1918
Box 31, Folder B	"The Perfect Song", 1915 Notes: See also 6.7 B.
Box 31, Folder C	Marshall Neilan
Box 31, Folder C	"The River's End", 1920
Box 31, Folder C	Lewis J. Selznick
Box 31, Folder C	"When It Strikes Home", 1915
Box 31, Folder C	Mack Sennett and His Bathing Girls
Box 31, Folder C	"Help! Help! Mr. Sennett", 1919
	Promotion by Movie
Box 32, Folder D	"A Kiss To Remember Me By (The Scandal Song)", 1920
Box 32, Folder D	"The Brat", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"Checkers", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"Devotion Song", 1921
Box 32, Folder D	"Emblems Of Love", 1923
Box 32, Folder D	"Evangeline", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"Eyes Of The Soul", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"False Faces", 1919

Box 32, Folder D	"The Flirt", 1923
Box 32, Folder D	"Foolish Wives", 1922
Box 32, Folder D	"The Gold-Digger (Dig A Little Deeper)", 1923
Box 32, Folder D	"The Heart Of Youth", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"Human Hearts", 1922
Box 32, Folder D	"Humanity", 1923
Box 32, Folder D	"If Winter Comes", 1922
Box 32, Folder D	"In Secret Service (I Won Her Heart)", 1919
Box 32, Folder D	"Jealousy", 1928
Box 32, Folder D	"Joan Of Arc", 1916
Box 32, Folder D	"Lorna Doone", 1922
Box 32, Folder D	"Mike", 1926
Box 32, Folder E	"Neal Of The Navy", 1915
Box 32, Folder E	"Oh, You Women", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"Our Country's In It Now!", 1928
Box 32, Folder E	"Over The Hill", 1921
Box 32, Folder E	"Pollyanna (Make Me Glad)", 1916
Box 32, Folder E	"Runaway June", 1915
Box 32, Folder E	"Salome Versus Shenandoah", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"Should A Husband Forgive", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"Song Of The North", 1917
Box 32, Folder E	"Stop Flirting", 1925
Box 32, Folder E	"That Beloved Cheater Of Mine", 1920
Box 32, Folder E	"The Unpardonable Sin", 1919

Box 32, Folder E	"Up In Mary's Attic", 1920
Box 32, Folder E	"Upstairs And Down", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"The Valley Of The Giants", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"Westward Ho!", 1923
Box 32, Folder E	"We've Had A Lovely Time So Long Good-bye", 1912
Box 32, Folder E	"When Dawn Came", 1920
Box 32, Folder E	"Wings Of The Morning", 1919
Box 32, Folder E	"Your Lips Are No Man's Land But Mine", 1918
Box 32, Folder E	"You're Just A Flower From An Old Bouquet", 1924
Box 32, Folder E	"Yvonne", 1923
	Promotion by Star
Box 32, Folder F	"A Mother Waltz", 1928
Box 32, Folder F	"All The World Will Be Jealous Of Me", 1927
Box 32, Folder F	"Are You From Heaven?", 1917
Box 32, Folder F	"As You Were When I First Met You", 1918
Box 32, Folder F	"At The End Of The Lane", 1922
Box 32, Folder F	"Baby Love", 1920
Box 32, Folder F	"Building Love Castles", 1922
Box 32, Folder F	"Daddy Long Legs", 1914
Box 32, Folder F	"Daughter Of Mine", 1919
Box 32, Folder F	"Dear Old Lady", 1923
Box 32, Folder F	"Dream Waltz", 1914
Box 32, Folder F	"Dreams Just Dreams", 1919
Box 32, Folder F	"For Mary, The Baby And Me", 1918

Box 32, Folder F	"For The Sake Of Auld Lang Syne", 1922
Box 32, Folder F	"The Gates Of Gladness", 1919
Box 32, Folder F	"Gee! But I Hate To Go Home Alone" (unknown star), 1922
Box 32, Folder F	"The Ghost Breaker", 1913
Box 32, Folder F	"The Girl From Frisco", 1916
Box 32, Folder F	"Goodbye, Mother Machree", 1918
Box 32, Folder F	"The Greatest Love Of All", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"Heart Of Humanity", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"He's Got Those Big Blue Eyes Like You Daddy Mine", 1918
Box 32, Folder G	"I Cannot Believe I Lost You", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I Can't Believe That You're In Love With Me", 1926
Box 32, Folder G	"I Found You", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I Love You Just The Same Sweet Adeline", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I Want To Be A Dixie Sweetheart", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I Want To Be Loved By A Soldier", 1918
Box 32, Folder G	"If You Don't Stop Making Eyes At Me", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"If You're Only Fooling 'Round Me", 1920
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm A Prima Dona In Disquise", 1903
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm Forever Blowing Bubbles", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm Glad I Can Make You Cry", 1918
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm Goin' To Break That Mason-Dixon Line", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm Going To Follow The Boys", 1917
Box 32, Folder G	"I'm Sorry I Made You Cry", 1918
Box 32, Folder G	"In The Candle-Light", 1913

Box 32, Folder G	"It Seems Like Ages And Ages", 1920
Box 32, Folder G	"It's Easy For You To Remember", 1919
Box 32, Folder G	"It's Never Too Late To Be Sorry", 1918
Box 32, Folder G	"It's Sun Up Now", 1924
Box 32, Folder H	"Jimmy Valentine", 1917
Box 32, Folder H	"The Land Of Broken Dreams", 1923
Box 32, Folder H	"The Little House Upon The Hill" (unknown star), 1915
Box 32, Folder H	"Lucille Love Waltzes", 1914
Box 32, Folder H	"Mae Marsh Waltzes", 1917
Box 32, Folder H	"The Malcolm Williams March & Two Step", 1903
Box 32, Folder H	"Moments Or Jewels Of Memory", 1919
Box 32, Folder H	"Mother Angel O' Mine", 1927
Box 32, Folder H	"Mother's All I Care For, Now", 1917
Box 32, Folder H	"Mrs. Sippi, You're A Grand Old Girl", 1914
Box 32, Folder H	"My Mother's Eyes", 1917
Box 32, Folder H	"My Sunshine Jane", 1917
Box 32, Folder H	"Night Of Love", 1921
Box 32, Folder H	"Our Quarrels Dear", 1919
Box 32, Folder H	"The Right To Happiness", 1919
Box 32, Folder H	"Roses Bring Sweet Thoughts Of You", 1919
Box 32, Folder H	"Saw Mill River Road" (unknown star), 1921
Box 32, Folder H	"Shadow Lane", 1921
Box 32, Folder H	"She's The Girlie Of My Dreams", 1914
Box 32, Folder H	"Somewhere In Ireland", 1917

Box 32, Folder H	"Somewhere There's Someone", 1918
Box 32, Folder H	"The Sum Of Love", 1909
Box 32, Folder H	"Sweet Cider Time When You Were Mine", 1916
Box 32, Folder H	"Sweet Sue-Just You", 1928
Box 32, Folder H	"Tell Me", 1919
Box 32, Folder H	"That Wonderful Mother Of Mine", 1918
Box 32, Folder H	"That's My Girl", 1926
Box 32, Folder H	"Then I'll Come Back To You", 1916
Box 32, Folder H	"There's No End To My Love For You", 1918
Box 32, Folder H	"To Have, To Hold, To Love", 1913
Box 32, Folder H	"Turn Those Wonderful Eyes Away", 1918
Box 33, Folder I	"Wait And See (You'll Want Me Back)", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"Wait Till I Get You Alone", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"When You Long For A Pal Who Would Care", 1922
Box 33, Folder I	"When You're Lonely, So Lonely, Just Drifting", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"Where The Heck Is Mulligan?", 1925
Box 33, Folder I	"Will You Write The Melody", 1917
Box 33, Folder I	"The Woman Thou Gavest Me", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"Wrinkles", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"You Brought Ireland Right Over To Me", 1917
Box 33, Folder I	"You Didn't Want Me When You Had Me", 1919
Box 33, Folder I	"You Know Why I'm Lonesome", 1920
Box 33, Folder I	"Your Love", 1918
Box 33, Folder I	"You've Got Me Goin' Kid", 1909

	Motion Picture Music Folios	
Box 33, Folder J	Album of Photo-Play Music, 1914	
Box 33, Folder J	Eclipse Motion Picture Music Folio, 1915	
Box 33, Folder J	The Monarch Book No. 1, 1914	
Box 33, Folder J	Overture Potpouri, 1914	
		Return to Table of Contents

Subseries 6.9: Songs About the Movies

Box 33, Folder A	"At The Movies", 1917
Box 33, Folder A	"At The Moving Picture Ball", 1920
Box 33, Folder A	"At the Ten Cent Movie Show", 1913
Box 33, Folder A	"The Cinematograph", 1909
Box 33, Folder A	"Come Out Of The Kitchen Mary Ann", 1917
Box 33, Folder A	"Elaine (My Moving Picture Queen)", 1915
Box 33, Folder A	"Farrah", 1978
Box 33, Folder A	"Happy Endings (Are Only For The Movies)", 1914
Box 33, Folder A	"His Cute Moving Picture Machine", 1916
Box 33, Folder A	"Honey Girl", 1917
Box 33, Folder A	"I Want To Be Loved Like The Girls On The Film", 1915
Box 33, Folder A	"I'd Love To Be A Talking Picture Queen", 1930
Box 33, Folder A	"If I Had A Talking Picture Of You", 1929
Box 33, Folder A	"If That's Your Idea Of A Wonderful Time-Take Me Home", 1914
Box 33, Folder A	"In Hollywood Land", 1944
Box 33, Folder A	"In Shadowland", 1917
Box 33, Folder A	"I've Got A Moving Picture In My Heart Of You", 1914

Box 33, Folder A	"The Keystone Glide", 1915
Box 33, Folder A	"Let's Go Into A Picture Show", 1909
Box 33, Folder A	"Let's Go Out To The Movies", 1950
Box 33, Folder B	"Mister Moving Picture Man", 1912
Box 33, Folder B	"Mootching Along (At The Cotton Ball)", 1914
Box 33, Folder B	"The Movies", 1929
Box 33, Folder B	"The Moving Picture Boy", 1911
Box 33, Folder B	"The Moving Picture Girl", 1915
Box 33, Folder B	"The Moving Picture Glide", 1914
Box 33, Folder B	"The Moving Picture Hero Of My Heart", 1916
Box 33, Folder B	"My Moving Picture Girl", 1913
Box 33, Folder B	"My Fair Pauline" (dedicated to movie patrons), 1914
Box 33, Folder B	"Naughty-Naughty-Naughty", 1911
Box 33, Folder B	"The Paramont-Don't-Want-Me Blues", 1950
Box 33, Folder B	"Paramont On Parade", 1930
Box 33, Folder B	"Peg-O'-The Ring", 1916
Box 33, Folder B	"The Queen of the Movies" (stage production), 1913
Box 33, Folder C	"Sad Movies (Make Me Cry)", 1961
Box 33, Folder C	"She's Back Among The Pots And Pans Again", 1917
Box 33, Folder C	"Silent Movie March", 1976
Box 33, Folder C	"Since Mother Goes To Movie Shows", 1916
Box 33, Folder C	"Since Sarah Saw Theda Bara", 1916
Box 33, Folder C	"Sittin' In The Balcony", 1957
Box 33, Folder C	"Sittin' In The Movies Holdin' Your Hand", 1931

Box 33, Folder C	"Skipping To The Movies", 1924
Box 33, Folder C	"Take Your Girlie To The Movies (If You Can't Make Love, 1919
Box 33, Folder C	At Home)"
Box 33, Folder C	"Take Me, Willie, Take Me (To The Botanical Picture Show)", 1911
Box 33, Folder C	"That Picture Show Spoon", 1914
Box 33, Folder C	"There's A Little Picture Playhouse In My Heart", 1935
Box 33, Folder C	"They're All Going Into The Movies", 1915
Box 33, Folder C	"Universal City March", 1915
Box 33, Folder C	"The Vitagraph Girl", 1910
Box 33, Folder C	"Which Way Did My Mamma Go", 1908
Box 33, Folder C	"You Oughta Be In Pictures", 1934
	Hollywood
Box 34, Folder D	"Bright Stars Of Hollywood", 1944
Box 34, Folder D	"Going Hollywood", 1933
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1923
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood (Pride Of The Golden West)", 1923
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1924
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1929
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1961
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1977
Box 34, Folder D	"Hollywood", 1978
Box 34, Folder D	"'The' Hollywood", 1923
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood At Vine", 1935
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Blues", 1936

Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Canteen", 1944
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Fox-Trot", 1923
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Hot", 1975
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Nights", 1978
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Oh! Hollywood", 1941
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Or Bust", 1956
Box 34, Folder E	Hollywood Party, 1934
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Rose", 1925
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Rose", 1927
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Square Dance", 1949
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Swinging", 1973
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Town", 1974
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Waltz", 1952
Box 34, Folder E	"Hollywood Wheels", 1967
Box 34, Folder F	"Hooray For Hollywood", 1938
Box 34, Folder F	"In Hollywood Land", 1944
Box 34, Folder F	"Let's Have Breakfast In Hollywood" (autographed by author), 1948
Box 34, Folder F	"Mood Hollywood", 1933
Box 34, Folder F	"My Hollywood Home", 1926
Box 34, Folder F	"Polly Of Hollywood", 1925
Box 34, Folder F	"Poor Little Hollywood Star", 1962
Box 34, Folder F	"Say Goodbye To Hollywood", 1978
Box 34, Folder F	"The Song Of Hollywood Bowl", 1928
Box 34, Folder F	"There's A Tear For Every Smile In Hollywood", 1930

Box 34, Folder F	"To Hollywood Waltz Song", 1927
Box 34, Folder F	"Way Out West In Hollywood", 1929
Box 34, Folder F	Professional Copies
Box 34, Folder G	Song Folio 1 Item

Miscellaneous Titles

		Return to Table of Contents
Box 36	Film Titles, N-Z	
Box 35	Film Titles, A-M	

Ephemera

Scope and Contents:

Ephemera, contains mostly material for subseries five and six on female and male stars. For each there are several magazines and newspaper articles on individual stars. There are six books and some publicity items. For example, there are several Jerry Lewis Fund mailings. Subseries 2: Child Stars and Subseries 4: Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies, have fewer magazines and articles, but more promotional material.

Box 16 (Ephemera) 6.1 Academy Award Songs

Notes: Three QRS catalogues and one Musigram Journal of Music

History. One Parade magazine, three articles, and lists of

academy award songs.

Box 16 (Ephemera) 6.2 Child Stars

Notes: Two Parade magazines, one 50 Plus, one McCall's magazine,

one On Radio, and one journal. Five weekly newspaperinserts and twenty-seven articles. Publicity items. Correspondence.

Box 17 (Ephemera) 6.4 Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies

Notes: One Parade magazine, one Life magazine, and one Travel

& Leisure magazine. Several articles. Handbook on square

dancing. Movie posters. Correspondence.

Box 18 (Ephemera); 6.5 Female Stars

Box 19 (Ephemera);

Box 20 (Ephemera)

Notes: Female Stars: Center Door Fancy by Joan Blondell and

Mommie Dearest by Christina Crawford. One Time magazine, six People magazines, six Parade magazines, one Hollywood magazine, and one Broadcasting magazine. Two Star periodicals, fourteen National Enquirer periodicals, and one National Examiner periodical. One Radio Guide and three TV Guides. Five weekly newspaper inserts. Ninety seven articles.

Posters and publicity items. Correspondence.

Box 21 (Ephemera);

6.6 Male Stars

Box 22 (Ephemera);

Box 23 (Ephemera)

Notes:

Chaplin. Last of the Clowns by Parker Tyler, My Trip Abroad by Charlie Chaplin, The Marx Brothers by Kyle Clichton, and The Marx Brothers by Allen Eyles. Eight People magazines, three Broadcasting magazines, one Life magazine, and one Saturday Evening Post magazine. Six National Enquirer periodicals, and fourteen other magazines and periodicals. One hundred and twenty five articles. Bibliographic material. Advertising and

promotional material.

Return to Table of Contents

Duplicates

2,840 Items

Scope and Contents:

Duplicates, are from all the subseries, but once again the most are from subseries five and six. The total number of duplicate copies is 2,840.

6.1 Academy Award Songs

172 Items

Notes:

Several copies of "Mona Lisa," "Over The Rainbow," "It Might

As Well Be Spring," and "Moon River."

6.2 Child Stars 250 Items

Notes: Seve

Several copies of "For Me And My Gal," "The Trolley Song," "Meet Me In St. Louis," "On The Atchison, Topeka, And The Santa Fe," "On The Good Ship Lollipop," "Animal Crackers In

My Soup," "Together," and song folios.

6.3 Dance Folios

8 Items

Notes: Several copies of Robbins and The Witmark.

6.4 Disney Productions and Other Cartoon Movies

182 Items

Notes: Several song sheets from Gulliver's Travels, Snow White,

Cinderella, Sleeping Beauty, and Song of the South.

6.5 Female Stars

827 Items

Notes: Several song sheets from movies with Joan Crawford,

Claudette Colbert, Bette Davis, Dolores Del Rio, Irene Dunne, Alice Faye, Betty Grable, Corinne Griffith, Jean Harlow, Rita Hayworth, Helen Kane, Dorothy LaMour, Colleen Moore, Mabel Normand, Mary Pickford, Anita Stewart, Norma Talmadge, and

Mae West.

6.6 Male Stars 777 Items

Notes: Several song sheets from movies with Humphrey Bogart,

Francis X. Bushman, James Cagney, Charlie Chaplin, Gary

Cooper, Charles Farrell, Clark Gable, Bob Hope, Jerry Lewis, Fred MacMurray, Dean Martin, The Marx Brothers, Ramon Novarro, Dick Powell, and Rudolph Valentino.

6.7 Movie Music 495 Items

Notes: Several song sheets from the movies To Each His Own, The

Third Man, State Fair, Road House, Hollywood Revue of 1929, The Gold Diggers of Broadway, Fox Movietone Follies, and

College Rhythm.

6.8 Silent Films

84 Items

Notes: Several copies of "All The World Will Be Jealous," "The Flirt,"

"It's Never Too Late To Be Sorry," "The Brat," and "Night Of

Love."

6.9 Songs About the Movies

45 Items

Notes: Several copies of "At The Moving Picture Ball," "Take Your Girlie

To The Movies," and "Hollywood Rose."

Return to Table of Contents